
Korah & Korah
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT A I'I'OR'S REPORT

To the Mem of MIV Losistics P Limited

Report on the Standalone Irinancial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of MIV LoGISTICS PRIVATE
LIMITBD ("the Compafly"), whiclr comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3l il March 2023, tLrc Statement
of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Notes to the financial statenrents, irrcluclirrg a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations giverr to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in the Baszs for Qualified Opinion sectiorr of our report, tlie
aforesaid standalone financial staternents give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India;

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31"t,2023;
and

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Staterrrent of tlre loss, and its
cash flows.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Investnrcnt by the Company in the equity shares of Ws. Sea Bird Sea Pletne Prirtcrte Litttitccl umounting
to INR 2.70 Crores, is valued at cost withotil any impairntent loss. The lnve.stec c,ottry)uny has not
comntenced comntercial operations since 2"d Noventber 2012, being its clate o.[incorptorulion. We crlso
understand that its creditors have approached the National Contpany Luty Trihurrut(NClT) for
liquidation of the company. On the basis of thesefacts, it is construed that the int,estee contpany is no
longer a 'Going Concern' and hence the assets of the investee company ore to he t,ulucd at the net
rbalizable value (NRV). In the absence of any auditedfinancial staientants or the liquitlcrtion report,
intpairntent in the value of this investment of the Conrpany cannot be ascarluirtecl by, us. The Contpuny
hqd also advanced a loan of INR 3.02 Crores to lWs. Sea Bird Sea Plane Prittctte l.intitcd.fbr v,hich no
repayment of principal is seen. The Contpany has not made any provisionfor tha rculizability of rhe
loan advanced. Further the Company has not accountedfor the interest due ctn the sukl loun. ThereJbre,
since the workout for impairment of the equity investntent has not been provieled Jbr auclit, we are not
in a position to comnrcnt on the intpact of such impairment or realizability on the Slunclttktne Financial
Statentents in this regard.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on ALrditing specifiecl under section I43( l0)
of tlre Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). Our responsibilities under those Stanclarcls are fufther
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of tlie Standalone Financial Staterrents section
and in Appendix A to our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued bythe Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiatogether with tlre etlrical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the plovisiorrs ol'the Act and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accoxlarrce with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the aLrdit evidence wc have obtairrecl is sLrfficient
ahd appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial staten)er)rs.

I't FLOOR, LUCKY STAR BUILDING, MARKET ROAD, COCHIN - 682 035
Tel : 0484 - 237 l8ll, 2364428,

E-mail : infb @ korahandkorah.com I Website ; www. korahandkorah.com
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Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the followingNotes forming part of tlie standalone

financial statements;

Trade Receivables having balances more than 3 years amount to INR 0.31 Crore,s us on 3l'' March

2023 of which the top l0 accountfor INR 0.27 Crores. Neither are there uny tron.tactirttt's with these

partiei during the fiiancial year ior has any bolance confirntations been receit'ecl /rtt" the year. The

break-up is as below:

Party
Balance as at 3l't March 2023

(lNR in Crores)

M&B Associates 0.07

Jetz Global Logistics 0.06

Jose And Associates Lirnited 0.03

Omega Agencies 0.03

Omshree International Private

Limited

0.02

Bon 0.02

Blue Axis Shipping 0.01

Berio Logistics India Private

Limited

0.01

Flyjac Logistics Pvt Ltd (CSL

Limited

0.01

C Exirn Logistics 0.01

Total 0.27

No provision has been made in respect of the above bolances by the Contpuny- ReJbr Note' 16'l of

Notesformingpart of the Standalone Financial Statements

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report'l'ltereon

The Company,s Board of Directors is responsible for the Otlier Informatiotl. The Other Information

comp.ises the inforrnation included in the Board's Report including Anuexures to Board's Report, but

does not include the standalone financial statements and our Audit Repoft tltereon. Our opinion on the

standalone financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do llot express any form

of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial staternents, our respottsibility is to read the

other tnforiration and, in doing so, consider whether the other Information is nraterially inconsistent

*iin ifr" ,,urdalone firrancial statements or our knowledge obtained irr the audit or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we cottclude tlrat there is a rnaterial

rnisstaternent of this Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We ltave nothing to repoft

in this regard



The Company'sBoard of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Act, with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a trLre and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specifiecl Lr,der Sectio, 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rulesl2014. This r:esponsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of t5e Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and d'etecting frauds and otlrer
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accountin! policies; n-,otiing .iudgrnepts and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and mainten'arrce of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively ior ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the pieparation and presentation of tlre standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from maierial misstatement. rvhether due to fraud
or erTor.

In preparing the starrdalone financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosiirg, as applicable, rrratters related to !oingcbncern and using the going collcern basis of accounting unless Management eitlrcr intends to tiqgiaatl
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also respor-rsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Responsibilities of Management/'fhose Charged With Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetlier the standalone fina,cial statements as
a whole are,free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, ald to issue an audit report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise frorn fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate,they could reasonably be expected to influence lhe ecorromic decisiorrs
of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

With respect to the additional responsibilities for the audit of the standalone flrrancial starements as
rOquired under SA 700, refer .Appendix A,.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order'') issLrecl by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (ll) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
'Annexure A', a statement otl the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Cornpany so
far as appears from our examination of those Books of Accou,t.



c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account'

d. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the aforesaid

standalone financial statemenis comply with the Accounting Starrdards specified r"rnder Section

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,20l4.

e. On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 3l't March, 2023,

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified as on 3l
Marclr, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With' respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with refererrce to standalone

financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such cotrtrols, refer to

our separate report iu 'Annexure B'; and

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

ll of thi Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its fittancial position in its

standalone filancial statements. Refer Note 56 to the standalolte financial statements;

b) The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there are any material foreseeable losses. Refer Note 57 to tlie stattdalone financial

statements;

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Irrvestor Education and

Protection Fund bY the ComPanY;

e) (i) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than

as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested

(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by

ih" Co11puny to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

(..Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that

ihe Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Conrpany ("Ultimate

Beneficiaries") or prould" any guarantee, security or tlre like orr behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

(ii) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other

than as disclosid in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Cornpany

from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funditrg Pafties"), with the

understandilg, w|ether recorded in writing or otherwise, tlrat tlte Cotnpany shall, whetlrer,

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
, whatsoever by or on b"hulf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any

'guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii)Based on audit procedures, we have considered reasonable arrd appropriate in the

circumstances, nothiirg has come to our notice tliat has caused us to believe tliat tlre

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material ttris-statenlent.

0 The Cornpany has not declared or paid any dividend during

the provisions of section 123 of the Act.

the year in cotttrave of



3. Sincethe Compar-ry is a private limited company, the provisions of Section 197 do not apply and

hence, we do not report on the same.

For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.0061385

Korah, FCA,
Partner
M No. 026077
UDIN : 2302607 7 BGXYVM4S6S

Place: Cochin
Date: l6tr'June,2023

COCHIN



Korah & Korah
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

.APPENDIX A'TO TIIE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPOR'I'OF I]VI]N DATE ON TIIE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MIV LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMI'I'[I)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statcntcnls (Continued...)

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional .lrrdgrrrent and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identifu and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalonc I'inancial statemeuts,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures respousive to tltose risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting frorn fraud is higher than for oue resulting frorri
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, tttisreplesentations, or the

override of internal control.

ii. Obtain'an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design aLrdit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate interrral financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of sr-rch controls.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accot"utting

estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going coltcent basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unceftainty exists related to events

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to cotttitrue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertain[ exists, we are reqr,rired 1o drau' attention in our
audit report to the related disclosLrres in the standalone financial statenrents or'. if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Ourconclusions are based on the auclit evidence obtained

up to the date of our audit report. However, future events or cortditiorts ltla-v cause the Company

to cease to continue as a going concern.

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalolte flnancial statements.

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events iu a uranuer that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, amoug otlter utatters. the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged u,ith governance with
a.statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that rnay reasorrably be thought to bear on

our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.

M. , FCA, D

M No. 026077
UDIN: 2302607 7 BGXYVM4865

Place: Cochirt
Date: 16tt' June,2023

I8I FLOOR, LUCKY STAR BUILDING, MARKET ROAD, COCHIN. 682 035
Tel : M84 - 23'l l8ll, 2364428,

E-mail : info@korahandkorah.com I Website : www.korahandkorah.com
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Korah & Korah
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under on 'Report on other Legal and Ilegulatory lletluirements' of

our Independent Audit Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of MIV

Logistics Private Limited for the year ended 3l't March,2023

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 ("Order"). issLred by the Central

Government oilndia i1teirns of sub-section (ll) of section 143 of the Act. and ott tlre basis of sLrch

checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information arrd expl:tnatiotrs given to us' we

further report that:

1.
a) The Company is in the process of upttating the records showingfttll purticulur.s, inclttding

quantitative details and situation as required under Schedule II of thc Act. of'Property, Plant

and Equipntent and Intangible Assets-

b) All Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the Management at

reasonable intervals. However, since the ntaintenance of proper record,s are still underway-

The ascertainntent of material discrepancies if any, is also in progress.

c) According to the informatiolt and explanations given to us and ort tlte basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of intrttovable ploperties (other

than immovable properties where the Company is the lessee attd the leitse agreernents are

duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the standalorre t-inattcial statements are

held in the name of the ComPanY.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equiprnent (incltrding Right of Use

assets) or intangible assets during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Cotnpattl' fbr holding any

benami prop.ity under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made

thereunder.

Z. The Cornpany does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause (ii) (a) of the Order

is not applicable.

3. During the year, the Company has not made investments in, provided alt,v guaralltce or security or

grante-cl urry lou6 or adva,-,ces in the nature of loans, secured or ullsectlred' to corllpatlies, finns,
. Iimited tiaUitity partnerships or any other parties. Hence, the requirement to report otr clause 3(iiiXa)

to 3(iiiX| of the Order is not applicable to the Company

4. In our opilion and according to the infonnation and explanations given to us, provisions of Section

lg5 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans, investments, gttaratrtees. alrd secttrity have been

complied.

S. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during tlte year and hence the

directives issued by the Reseive Bank of tndia and the provisions of sectiotrs 73 to 76 or any other

relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed there under are llot applicable.

The Company is not required

under sub-section (l) of section

applicable to the ComPanY.

to rnaintain cost records prescribed b1' tlre ('crrtral Coverutletrt

148 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraplr 3(r'i) of the Order

I'' FLOOR, LUCKY STAR BUILDING, MARKET ROAD, COCHIN - 682 035
Tel : 0484 - 237 l8ll, 2364428,

E-mail : i nfo @ korahandkorah.com I Website : www.korahandkorah.com
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9.

a) According to the information and explanations furnished to us aud according to our
examination of the books of account, the Company is regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including including Goods and Services Tax, provident
Fund, Employee's State lnsurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, DLrty ol Excise and any
otlrer statutory dues applicable to it other than Labour welfare Funrt (LIltF)

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amourrts payable in
respect of income tax, sales tax, Goods and Services Tax, Customs Duty. Excise Duty and other
material statutory dues were in arrears, as at 3lst March, 2023 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable, except for Labour Wet/uie Ftutct (LWF) which is
not quantifiable by the Company.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, no statutory dues relating to Goods and Services Tax, provident
fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, dr"rty of customi, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues which have beeri cleposited on account
of any dispute.

According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company; the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessrnents under the
Income Tax Act, l96l as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirernent to repoft on
paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrow,iugs or in payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or govemment or any government authority

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanatiorrs given to Lrs. the Cornpany has
utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the plrposes for which
they were obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedLrres performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the standalone financial statenrents of the dornpany, we
report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-terrn pLrrposes by the
Company.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall exarnination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of orto meetthe obligations of its subsidiaries. associates or
joint ventures during the year ended March 3l't 2023. Hence clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not
applicable.

D According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

8.



10.

ll.

12.

a) According to the information and explanation given to us and the based on the examination of
the records, the Company did not raise morrey by way of initial pLrblic offler or furtlrer public
offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) of the Orcier. is not applicable
to the Company.

b) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, ttre Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible clebentures (fully, partially
or optionally convertible) during the year and hence the question of whether the requiremenis
of section 42 and section 62 of the Act have been complied with and the fupds raised have been
used for the purposes for which the funds were raised does not arise. Accordingly paragraph
3(xXb) of the Order is not applicable to the Cornpany

a) Based on the audit procedures performed and representations obtained fi.orrr Mauagenlent, we
report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or repoftecl during the feriod.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has beerr filed by the auditors in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule l3 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) h.Lrles, 2014 with
the Central Government.

c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle-blow,er conrplaints received
during the year by the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company in accordance with Nidhi Rules 2014. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order is not applicable.

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanatiorrs giverr to us. all transactions
made by the Cornpany with the related parties are in compliance wlth sections lll and 188 of
Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14.

a) In our opinion and based on our exqmination, the Comparyt's internal audit systent needs to be
augmented.

b) Also, as per Section 138 of the Act, since no Internal Audit is applicable to the Company, we
have not cohsidered any Internal Audit report.

15. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with them during the period under review. Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable.

16.

a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the l{eser-ve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (a) and (b) of the order is nor applicable.

b) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulatiops made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

c) According to the information and explanation provided to us, there is no core investment
comppny within the Group (as perthe provisions of the Core Investrnent C'orrpanies (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (d) of the Orcler is not applicable.



17. The Company has not incured cash losses in the current and in the inrmediately preceding
financialyear.

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause

3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

19. On the basis of our understanding of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other informatiorr accompanying the
standalone financial statements, knowledge of the Board of Directors and rrranagernent plans, no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Conrpanv is capable of meetirrg' its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due u'ithirr a period of one
year from the balance sheet date.

20. The Company does not fall within the prescribed limits for the purpose of sectiorr l3 5 of the Act.
Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

2L. The provisions of clause 3(xxi) of the Order are not applicable to standalorre financial statements,
and hence we do not report on the same.

For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants

006

rCA, DISA

M No. 026077
UDIN : 2302607 7 BGXYVM4865

Place: Cochin
Date: 16tr' lune,2023

c0gHlN



MIY LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

ICIN Number- U530l2KL20l 1PTC028839]

Balance Sheet as gt 3lst March. 2023

Particulars Note No:

Figures at the end of
the curr€nt

reporting period

Figures at the end
of the previous

reporting period

I. EOUITY AND LIABILITIES

(l) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital

@) Resenes & Surplus
Totsl

(2) Non - Current Liabilities
(a) Long - Tem Bonowings
(b) Long - Tem Pronsions
Totrl

(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Shon Tem Bonowings
(b) Trade Payables

(A) Total outstanding dues ofmtcro & small enterprises;

(B) total outstanding dues ofcreditors other thal micro
small enterprises

(c) Other Cment Liabilities
(d ) Short- Tem Pronsions
Total

Total Equity and Liabilities

md

II. ASSETS

(l) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets

i) Property, Plant and Equipment

ii) Intrngible assets

iii) Capital Work-in-Progress

(b) Non - Crment Investments

(c) Defened Tax Assets (Net)

(d) Long - Tenn Loans and Advances

(e) Other non-cunent assets

Total

(2) Current Assets

(a) Trade Receivables

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(c) Short -Tem Loans aad Advances

(d) Other Cunent Assets

Totsl

Total Assets

3

4

5

6

7

9

l0

I l.a
I l.b

t2

l3
14

15

l6
17

l8
l9

4,600.00
(2,296.43)

4,600.00
(2.229.s3)

2,303.s7

600.00

16.17

2,370.47

32s.07

616.17

498.20

484.36

290.43

2.93

325.01

694.00

632.21

I18.4E

11.44

1,275.92 1,456. l:

4.1 95.66 4-'t5't.6'

873.07

1,053.53

269.14

t92.94

249.s0

33.1 8

964.48

1,109.78

269.14

209.93

249.50

209.50

2,67t.36

441 .3t

647.09

354.07

75.83

3,012.33

655.71

50.13

311 .0t

56.49

t,524.30 1,139.34

4,195.66 4,tsl.67

III. Significant Accounting Policies & Notes forming psrt of Financial
Stotements

l&2

As per our Audlt Report ofeven date attached.

For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.

M. FCA, DISA

M.No:026077

Place: Cochin
Date:1610612023

On behalf of the Board
For MIV Logistics Private

AW"-/l^
l)lrector

Josmy

Shaji K Mathew
Director
DIN:01866682

uorx: /!e /Go ++ Bh Xy V t4 + g b 5

c0cHlN

DIN:

M.No.A5E228
Secrctary



MIV LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE-3SHARXCAPITAL (1tr Lakhs)

The authorized, issued, subscribed and fully paid up share capital comprises ofequity & preference shares with a par value ofRs. l0i- each as follows:

TheCompanyhasoneclassofEquityShareshavingfacevalueperShareofRs. l0/-and RedeemablePreferenceshareshavingfacevaluepershareofRs.l0/-
each

Eouitv Shares
TheCompanyhasoneclassofEquityshareshavingfacevalue ofRs.10/each.Eachshareholderiseligibleforonevote pershareheld,TheDividendifany,
proposed by Board ofDirectors is subject to approval by Shareholders in the ensuing Arurual General meeting ,except in the case ofinterim dividend. In the
event ofliquidation, the equity share holders are eligible to receive the remarmng assets ofthe company after distribution ofall preferential amounts in
proporhon to their shareholding.

10.759lo Redeemable Preference shares

Redeemable Preference shares carry a fixed cumulative dividend of 10,75% and can be converted in to Equity shares at the option of the holder affer the
periodofl0 Years.(Yearending2025u.td2026respectivelybasedontheissuedateofpreferenceshares)

Shares held by Holding Company, Subsidiary Company, Associates etc

Shares held by
Its Holding Co. & its tltimate Holding Co.

Subsidiaries of its Holding Co. & its tlltimate Holding Co.

Associates of its Holding Co. & Its ultimate Holding Co.

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nit
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil

Particulars

ligures at the end olthe
current reporting period

Figures at the end of the previous
reporting period

No. of Shares Amount No.of Shares Amount
SHARE CAPITAI-
Authorized

40000000 Equity Shares ofRs. l0/- each (Previous year: 40000000

Equity Shares ofPs.l0/- each)

20000000 10.75% Redeemable Preference shares ofRs.l0/-each (Previous year
20000000 10.75% redeemable preference shares ofRs.l0/- each)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
30000000 Equity Shares ofRs. l0/- each tully paid-up @revious year: 30000000
Equity Shares ofR:.10/- each)

16000000 10.75% Redeemable Preference Shares ofRs. l0/- each (Previous year
16000000 redeenable preference shares ofRs.l0/- each)

4,00,00,000

2,00,00,000

4,000

2,000

4,00,00,000

2,00,00,000

4,000

2,000

6.00.00.000 6.000 6.00.00.000 6.000

3,00,00,000

1,60,00,000

3,000

1,600

3,00,00,000

1,60,00,000

3,000

1,600

4.60.00.000 4.600 46000000 4,600

Particulars

Figures at the end of the
current reporting period

Figures at the end of the previous
reporting period

No. of Shares Amount No.of Shares Amount
Equity Shares
Number of shares outstanding at the begiming of the year

Shares issued during the period

Shares bought back during the period
Number ofshares Outstanding at the end ofthe year

3,00,00,000 3,000 3,00,00,000 3,000

3.00,00,000 3.000 3.00.00.000 3.000
10,7570 Redeemable Preference shares
Number ofshares outstanding at the beginning ofthe year

Shares issued during the period
Shares bought back during the period

Number ofshares Outstanding at the end ofthe year

1,60,00,000 I,600 1,60,00,000 1,600

4.60.00.000 4.600 4.60.00.000 4.600



Shares held by each shereholder holding more than 57o shares

Eouitv Shares

INKEL Limited - 39.43% (Previous Yeu 39.43 o/o)

M FAR Enterprises h,'t Ltd - 25.40 %e Y 25.40 %)

vKL Estate India Pvt Ltd - 15. 17 % (P Y 15.17 %)

Shri. Yusuffali M A - lO % (P Y l0 o 
)

Shri. JKMenon- 5%(PY 5%)

Shri. Siddeek Ahmed Haji Panatharayil - 5 % (P Y 5 %)

10.757o Redeemsble Preference shares

INKEL Limited - 100%

1,t8,29,714

76,20,286

4s,50,000

30,00,000

1 s,00,000

1s,00,000

l, 183

762

455

300

t50

150

1,18,29,7t4

76,20,286

45,50,000

30,00,000

I s,00,000

15,00,000

1,183

762

4s5

300

150

150

I,60,00,000 1,600 1,60,00,000 1,600

Details of Shares held by Promoter / Promoter Group at the end of the Year

Eouity Shares of Rs.lO/-each fullv oaid

INKEL Limited - 39.43% (Previous Yeu 39.43 %o)

M FAR Enterprises Pvt Ltd - 25.40 o/o (P Y 25.40 %o)

vKL Estate India P\4 Ltd - 15. 17 % (P Y 15.17 yo)

10.757o Redeemable Preference shares

INKEL Limited - 100%

1,18,29,714

76,20,286
45,50,000

1, 183

762

455

I,18,29,714
76,20,286
45,50,000

'1,183

762

455

2,40,00,000

1.60.00.000

2,400

1,600

2,40,00,000

1.60.00.000

2,400

1.600

4.00.00.000 4.000 4.00.00.000 4.000



MIV LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

[CIN Number- U63012KL2011PTC028839]

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(In Lakhs)

Particulars
Note
No.

For the period 01.04.2022

to 31.03.2023

For the period 01.04.2021

to 31.03.2022

Revenue from Operations

II. Other Income

III. Total Income

IV. Expenses:
Direct Expenses

Employee Benefit Expense

Costs

and Amortisation

Other Expenses

IY.Total Expenses

V. Profit Before Tax (III - IV)
VI. Tax Expense:

(1) Current Tax
(2) Deferred tax

Prolit / (Loss) for the period (V-VD

VIII. Earning per EquitY Share
(1) Basic

Diluted

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

1,678.79

s 1.93

1,952.08

57.09

1,730.72 2,009.17

637.06

74.56

76.45

163.28

829.27

90s.49

60.23

1t7.24

178.54

512.39

1,780.62 1,773.89

(4e.e0) 23s.28

16.99 18.3 5

(66.89) 216.93

(0.22)
(0.22)

0.72

0.72

As per our Audit Report of even date attached.

For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.

M. FCA,

M.No:026077
UDIN: zV026 0++ BA XY Vtvl + 86 5

Place: Cochin

Date:1610612023

On behalf of the Board
For MIV Logistics Private Limited

Director
DIN:

,Company Secretary
M.No.A58228

Shaji K Mathew
Director
DIN: 01866682

q#



MIV I,OGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows for thc ended 31st March 2023
(In Lakhs)

For the period 01.04.2022

to 31.03.2023

For thc pcriod 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2022

sl.
No

Particulars

t78.54
l.95
3.82

t17.24
( 15.70)

23s.29

(164.16)
(21.88)

r3.39

521.14

72.00

245.84
4.54

(0.6s)

(172.65)

321.13

(1.26)

670.22

668.96

(l 1.66)

15.70

4.04

Adjustment for :

Depreciation and Amortisation
Provision for kave Encashments

Provision for Gratuity
Finance Costs

lnterest lncome

Operating profit before Working Cspitsl Changes

Changes in Working Capital

Adjustments for ( Increase )\Decrease in Operating Assets

Trade Receivables

Short term loans and advances

Other Current Assets

Adjustments for increase (Decrease ) in Operating
Liabilities
Short Term Bomowings
Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities
Short term Provisions

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property Plant & Equipment (15

5.l3

I

1t
232.64

232.64

2

activities BNet Cash

(49.9r)

212.00
t9.34

t7 t .95

Non current Asset -Security deposit received

from Capital Work h Progress
in Equity shares

192.36

.13

208.40

22.94

(195

(147

FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Before Taxes

Gratuity Adjusted

Leave encashment paid

Net cash Provided by Operating activities -( A )

gencrated from Operations
Paid

sale of Assets

Investments in lease hold rights
lnterest received

t63.28
4.0'1

3.60
76.45

(676.23)
(r17.24)

176.32

274.93
(76.4s)

(193,47)374.80

(r20.47)
170.61

s96.9s
50.13

3 CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
l,ong term loans and advances

Other Non current Assets

ofLoan
Costs

et Cash Used in Financing Activities - ( C )

et increase /( decrease ) in Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents at the begiruring ofthe year

Rounding Off Difference
Exchange Difference

Cash and bank balance at the end of the ycar 647.08 50.14

(10.49



647.08 50.r3lCash and Bank Balance at the end ofthc year

Comprises
Cash in Hand
Balance With banks
ln Current Accounts

In Deposit Accounts
ln Earmarked Accounts

For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.

FCA, DISA

M.No: 026077

UDIN: |JP2L07+ bU Xy VNI + I b B

Place: Cochin
Date:1610612023

0.07

230.65
416.36

On behalfofthe Board
For MIV Logistics Private Limited

Ellangovan
Director
DIN:

Company Secretary
M.No.A58228

0.02

23.32

26.79

Shaji K Mathew
Director
DIN: 01866682

c0cHtN
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MIV LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE.5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

NOTE-6 LONG.TERM PROVISIONS

NOTE -7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

NOTE.8. TRADE PAYABLES

R.ESERVES AND SURPLUS
On Lith!)

Particulars

Figures at thc end of the

current reporting period
Figures at the end of the

previous reporting period

Surplus
Opening Balmoe
Cment period profit/ (loss)

Closing Baluce

Total Res€nes and Surplus

(2,229.53)
(66.89)

(2,446.47)

216.93

(2,296.42) (2,229,s4)

Q,296.42\ (2.229.s4\

Particulsrs
Figures at the end of the

current reporting period
Figures ot the end of th€

previous reporting period

Secured Ilm
Tem Lom Aom State Bank Oflndia

(Dring the fimncial yeil 2022-23, d l@n vas received under the Guamnteed Emergency Credil

Line (GECL) by way o! seditifrtion o/ the Company's assets. The lun is for a peiod oJ 60

months which is rcpayable alet q rumtoium peiod of 24 months in 36 monlhly irctqllments'

Interest 0/9,25% Per annum is aPPlicable)

600.00 325.07

600.00 32s.07

Particulars
Figur$ at the end ofthe
current reporting period

Figures at the end ofthe
previous reporting period

Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment

Total Long-Term Provisions

8.50

16.17

Particulars

Figur$ at the €nd ofthe
current reporting period Figures at the end of the

prcvious reporting period

Cucnt Matuit.ies of Long- Tem Bonowings 498.20 694 00

498.20 694.00

Particulars
Figur$ st the end of the

current reporting period
Figures st th€ end of the

previous reporting period

Oahen
(A) tas than one yelr
Sudry Creditors

Advance fiom Customcrs / Sewice providars/Contractors

Toaal -A

(B) More Than One Yur
Smdry Creditors
Advmce from Customers / Service providers/Contractors

Totrl -B

378.09
0.89

446.58

5. l0
378.98 4s1.6E

105.35 t79.t7
1.35

105.3s 180.s2

Total(A+B) 484.33 632.20



Note -8.1 Trcde Psyables
for (In Lrkh!)

Particulars Less fhan I vear I to 2 years 2 to 3 Years

MSME
Others 462.73 3.19 9.59

Disputed Dues MSME
Disputed dues Others

Previorc year 181.92 8l.71 1.90

NOTE - 9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

TERM PROVISIONS

NOTE - 12 NON CURRENT IIWESTMENT

D i m i nut i on i n v a he has nol be en prov ided in I he q bs ence of a proper fair va lue.

Insolvency Resolulion Prccess inittated agaiNl the Associate Company.

NOTE - 13 DEFf,RRXD TAX ASSETS (NET)

(228.28)

Particulars
Figures at the end of the

current reporting period
Figures at the end of the

previous reporting period

Retention Money payable

Statutory Dues

Secuity Deposit/Emest Money Deposit

Expense Payable

Salary & Allowmces payable

Sub-Lease Rent Payable - CPT
Sub-Lease Penalty Payable - CPT

Total hnc-Term Provisiom

3.55

7 .91
'73.82

20.26

0.08

46.20

I 38,60

3.55

6.34

78.34

30. l6
0.08

290.42 ttE.47

Particulars
Figurcs et the etrd of the

current reporting period
Figures at the end of the

previous reporting pcriod

Provision for Leave Encashment

Provision For Gratuity

Provision for Bonus & Exgratia

Total Short-Tcrm Provisions

0. l6
0. l0
2.67

4,60

4.t1
2.67

2.93 11.44

Particulars

ItryBtments in Equity Imtruments (Uuquoted)
In Associate Company - Seabird Ser Plme Privrte Limited
Unsecued considered good

Fully paid cquity shaes

Fully paid equity shacs by lom convemion

Figures et the end of the
current reportiug period

Figur$ 8a the end of the
previous reporting period

234.00

35.14

234.00

35. 14

269.14 269.14

Particulars
Figur€s at the end of the
current reportiug period

Figur6 at the end of the
previous reporting period

Opening Balmce
Cment Yeu [(Asset/Liabilrty]

(209.93)

16.99
(r92.94) r209.93)



NOTE. 14 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

NOTE - T5 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

NOTE -16.1 Trade Reccivablcs

after dr

NOTE. 17 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

NOTE - lE SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Perticulars
Figures at the end of the

current reporting pcriod
Figur6 st the end of the

previous reporting period

a. Secured (Considered good)
Secuity Deposits

b.Unsecured (Considered good)

Total Lonq-Term Ilans & Advances

249.50 249.s0

249.50 249.50

Particulars
Figures at the end of the

curr€nt reportiog period
Figur6 at the end of the

previous reporting period

Fixed Deposit with Bank
Lien Mrked FD with Comissioner of Customs 33.1 8 209.50

33.r8 209.s0

Particulars
Figures at the end of th€

current reporting period
Figures at the end ofthe

previous reporting period

Unsecured, Considered good

- Over 6 Months

- Others

n7.33
329.98

10t.07

554.64

441.31 655.71

(Itr

Particulars Less than 6 Months 6 Months to I Year I to 2 years Totrl

Undisputed considered good 329.98 60.89 5.13 447.30

Undisputed consrdered Doubt frrl
Disputed considered good

Disputedconsidered Doubtfirl
329.98 60.89 5.13 447.30

Proiore Year 551.61 29.10 55.04 655.71

Particulsrs
Figures at the end of the

current reporting period
Figures at the end of ahe

previous reporting period

Cash on Hmd

Balmce with Bmks

Fixed Deposit with Banks

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents

0.07

230.65

4t6.36

0.02

23.32

26,79

647.0E 50.13

Particulars
Figures at the end of the

current reporting pcriod
Figures at the end of the

previous reporting period

Scured Comidered good

Advance to Seabkd Sea Plane Priyate Limited
(Secued by chage on Movable Asset - KODIAK 100 aircraft )

The borrower Company is under a Corporate lnsolvency Resolulion process However'

the Mamgement is confdent of realizing lhe loan amount wirh intercst.

Unsecured Considered good

Advmce to Suppliers md Contractors

Advmce Incomo Tu & TDS

Balmces with Govement Authorities

Total Short Term hgns & Advances

30 1.85 301.85

30 1.85

0.36

36,73

15. l3

301.85

2.tl
57.98

15.07

52.22 75,16

3s4.07 377.01



NOTE -

For Koreh & Korah
Chlrtered Accoutrtrnts

on trchslfof the Board
For MIV Logistics Private Limited

Dir€ctor

Company Secretary
M.No.A58228

ASSETS

M.No:026077

Place: Cochin
Date: l6/06/2Q23

Shaji K Mathew
Dirstor
DIN:,01E66682

uorx z /) 0 2bO1 + B otX yY rt1 I gt t

Particulars

Figures at the end of the

current reporting period
Figures at the end of the

previous reporting period

Prepaid Insumce

Prepard Expense

lnterest/ Accrued lncome Receivable

Total Other Curretrt Asseas

12.0E

0.39

63.36

t4.43

0.42

4t.64

75.83 56.49

CO CH IN

FRN No.0051385./ -^, /--g// f"yrL' ----\
/ W#L*;lffi^l"^



MIV LOGISTICS PRTVATE LIMITED

Note ll

ll.r , Pllnt rnd f,quipmcdt

b lntlngilrlc Assets

sI.
No.

ITEMS

GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATTD DEPRECIATION

As rt 31.03.2023

NET BLOCK

Uscful Life (tro. of
yqn)

CosV vrlre rs rl
ol.01.2022

Addilions
duriog lh. yer

Delctions
during thc

yarr

CosV Vrlre As
on 31.0:1.2023

As rt 01.04.2022
Sales

adjustm.nts
Dcprecialion for

lhc p€riod
Del€tcd during

thc ysr As rt 31.03.2022
As rt

31.03.2023

I

2

3

4

5

6

Fumiture ud Fittings

Electrical Fittings

Building

Plut ad Machinery

Computer and &@ssries

Offi@Equipmts

l0

l0

30

15

3

5

88.71

87.97

1,566.69

261 96

26.45

t9.23

2.17

0.19

9.50

0.75

2.49

5.52

90.88

88.16

3,566.69

265.94

27.20

21.72

78.88

'17.77

2,6n.

2l 1.00

23.87

t7.06

3.00

2.67

86.30

12.26

0.98

1.32

552

8t.88

80.,t4

2,164.24

2t7.',14

24.85

t8.38

9.83

10.20

888.75

50.

2.58

2.11

9.00

7.',12

802.45

48.20

2.35

3.14

I EMS Sales

adjustmcDts thc period

As at 31.03.2023SI.
No.

Uscfrl Life (tro. of
yars)

CosU vrl@ rs at
01.o4.2022

Additions
during th. yqr

Delctiods
during the

ycrr

CosV Value As
on 31.03.2023

As rt 01.04.2022 As rt 31.03.2022
As rl

31.03.2023

I

2

Compder Softwue

fugtn to Ire hold Iad
(SLM)

3

30

1.24

I,690.20

0 5r 1.15

t,690.20

o.a2

580.84

o.a

56.34

1.24

637.18 1,109 36

0.51

1,053.02

Totrl - Curcnt Ydr
Totrl - Previous Yc$' 1.69t.11 1.691.44 524.59 57.07 581.66 1,166.85 l_r09.7

Totrl (l lr+l lb) s,712.45 15.61 5,7s2.51 3,66E.1t 163.29 3,825.95 2,O74.27 1,,926.59

5,730.80 I t.66 5,712.16 3,489.66 178.53 3,668.19 2,241.11 2,071.27

For Kmh & Kdrh
Ch.rtcrcd Accourtlnts
FRN No.006l3ES

Oo behalf of the Borrd
For MM(Eistics Priv.lc

M.thew

DIN:05272476 DIN:01866682

M. DISA

M.No: 0260?7

uDr* 230260+7 BOtXy V{r+565
Place: Cochin
Dare: l6l$6Da3

Coopeoy Sccrctrry
M.No.A5t228

c0cHlN

96J ,19I 086 53 1.071.29? 065 07 I 2t.161 05t 02I 0]9 36 I t.66

NfT .r)CK

042

*



MIV LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE - 21 Other Income

NOTE - 22 Direct Expenses

Note 22.1 - Other Operational Expenses includes INR 28.25 Lakhs oJGudrantee commission paid to Inkel Limited.

NOTE - 23 Employee Benefit ExPenses

NOTE - 20 Revenue from OPerations
(In l,akhs)

Prrticulars
For the period 01.04.2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period 01.04.2021
to 37.03.2022

t,678.79 1,952.08

1,678.79 1,952.08

Particulars
For the period 01.04.2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period 01.04.2021

to 31.03,2022

Other Income

Other non-operating income 51 .93 57.09

51.93 57.09

Particulars
For the period 01.04.2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period 01.04.2021
to 31,03.2022

Rental Charges

Direct Labour-Outsourced
Other Operational Expense

Total of Direct Expenses

232.82

161.59

242.66

271.11

230.35
404.02

631,07 905.48

Particulars
For the period 01,04.2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period 01.04.2021
to 37.03.2022

(a) Salaries & Allowances

Employee Salary

Managerial remuneration
(b) Contribution to Provident and Other Funds

(c) Staff Welfare Expense

Total of Employee Benefits

64.96

8.22

1.38

5l .05

7.93

125

74.s6 60.23



NOTf, - 24 Finance Costs

NOTE - 25 Depreication/Amortization

NOTf, - 26 Other Expenses

Particulars
For the period 01,04.2022 to

3r.03.2023

For the period 01.04,2021

to 31,03.2022

lnterest Expense '76.45 117.24

76.45 117.24

Particulars
For the period 01.04.2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period 01.04.2021
to 31.03.2022

(a) Depreciation on Tangible Assets

(b) Amortization on Intangible Assets

106.52

56.76

t2t.46
s7.07

r63.28 178.53

Particulars
For the period 01.04.2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period 01.04.2021
to 31.03.2022

(a) Rent
- Office Rent

- Annual Lease Rent
(b) Travelling Expenses:

- Hotel and Accommodation
- Travelling Expenses

(c) Audit Fees

- Statutory Audit Fees

- Tax Audit Fees

- Others

(d) Repairs & Maintenance
- Building
- Office
- Machinery
- Equipment

(e) Insurance

l(0 Telephone & intemet charges;

| - uouit. Phone Expenses

| - Inrc*.t Charges

Other Expenses

- Bank charges

- Sitting fee to Directors

- Annual Maintainence Contract

- Office General Expense

- Facility Management Service Expense

- Electricity and Water Charges

- Professional Charges & Legal Fee

- Penal Charges

- Rates & Taxes

- Other services

- CPT Sub-Lease Rent

of Other Expenses

322.62

20.98

1.40

0.40

0.16

26.18

3.47

19.56

2.42

9.31

1.80

3.39

t'l.59
53.50
51.37

8.78

1 53.82
5.93

80.38

46.20

307.37

2t.70

0.91

0.75

24.70
I 1.96

2.46

2.77

0.90
3.49

16.18

85.53

4.90

7.94
20.84

829.26 5r2.40



NOTE - 27 Errniogs Per Shrre

Parliculars
For the period 01.04.2022 to

J1.03.202J
for the p€riod 01.04.2021

to 31,03.2022

Basic:

Profir / (loss) for the Period

Number of Equity Shares

Eamings per Share

Diluted:

Profit / (loss) for the Period

Number of Equity Shares

Eamings per Share

(66.89)

3,00,00,000
(0.22\

-66.89

3,00,00,000
(0.22)

2t6.93

3,00,00,000

0.12

216.93

3,00,00,000

0.'72

For Korrh & Korrh
Chafiered Account3nts
FRI{ No.

\r. I)ISA

026077

uDri 2-?0 260 t * Bb x y tl Nl + I 65

On behalfofthe BoArd
For Mlv Pril'ate

govan

Director
DIN: 05272476

SbNji K Mrthcw
Director
DIN:01E666E2

Place: Cochin
Date: 16106,.023

Company Secretary
M.No.A58228

COCHIN
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MTV LOGISTICS PRIVATf, LIMTTED

Othcr Notcs to Stmdslonc FinMcial St.tement!

2a CotrtinScnt Uabililiet ud Commitments (INR in Lakhs)

Peniculars Figures at the end ofthe current Figures at thc etrd ofthe
Drcvious reDortins Deriod

L Clairc uairet the Compsy not &loowledsed 6 debt 84.65

2 Guumtees

3 . Other Eonel, fo1 ryhich the Compuy is ontingently liable
4. Arers of fixed cumulative dividend of preference shues

omitmenb
L Estimated A@ut of Cmr&ts rcmaiMs to b€ ex*uted on ceital ammt ed mt Drouded for
2 Uncalled liabilie on she6 ed other mvesfrenb oMlv Deid

3 Olher @mtments (spoift naure)
Total 84.65

Prcpolcd DMdcnd
Therc is no momt ofdiudends proposed to be distnbuted to equity md preference sh[ehold.6 for dre period

30 The Cohpsy hs nol revalued iB Propcny, Pler ud Equipmmt duing W 2022-23

3l

There [e no trNetioN thrt se not re@rded in the b@ks of r@ut to be smendered or discloed c inome duing the yetr in the tq Esessments uder the In@me Tu Act, 1961.

tn

Additional Requlaton Information

TitL dcd! of ImEovrblc prcperty not held itr nmc of the Compuy
The Compuy hre m movable property wlme tide deds ue not held in the me of the Compuy

demud or without speci&mg sy teru or period of repsymot.

CWIP A3eing Schedulc
The Compmy ho no Caprtal Work-m-prog.ess 6 q3110312023

Dct ik of Crpital Work-in-prc88!, shosc complction i! overdue or h8 erceded its cost comprred to its original plu.
The Compuy ho no Capital Work-in-progros 6 on 3l103/2023, whose @mpletion rs ove.due or hs exc@ded its @st @mptred lo its originsl plM.

A8cin8 Schcdule of lntudblc AJ$6 Uad6 Dcvelopmctrt
The Compsry h6 rc hl$gible AsseE uder DreIopmot s on 31.03.2023

Detail! of intugiblc sstr under dcvelopmetrt, wholc completiotr i! overdue or hs etceded it! cott compred to it! original plu.
TheCompslyh6nolntsgibleAssetsuderdmlopmotson3l.03.2022, whose@mpletionisoverdueorh6*credcdiE@st@dpuedtoisoriginalplu.

Therc uc no prmeedings ntded or pcndmg agaict fie @mpey fo. holding uy bem properry uder the Bomi TrmetioN (Prohibihon) Ac! 1988 (45 of 1988) ud the ru16 made thcreuder.

Thc Compuy hr bonowings from buls or finmcisl irottutioro on the bsis of s$uty of cM6t 6s*. Howwer, rc qusterly returu or stqtcm@ts of cu@t se$ hrvc ba filcd by the Company.

The ompmy hu not bm d@lued wilful defsulter by uy buk or ffnucial lnstitution or othar Imder.

The Compuy had m tuaction uth ompus struck offmder Sffio 248 of fte Compei6 Ac1 2Ol3 or S*ti@ 560 of Comp8i6 Act, 1956 dumg thc FY 2022.23

Thoe uc no chags or satisfaction yet to be registered with Rcgistsu ofCompuis bEyond the shtutory penod.

29

33

34

36

31

3E

39

40

4t

42

43

Panicula6 Figures at the end of the curretrt
reoortins ocriod

Figures at the end ofthe
orevious reooffins oeriod

(a) Ahout remaining mpaid to my supplier al the end of wh rcomthg yes:
l) 'Principal mout
2) 'lnter6t mout

(b) The mout of inerct paid by dre Compmy h teru ofsection 16 ofthe Micro, Small ud Mediu Enterpriss Developmot
Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), slong with the mout of the pclment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day duing the yw

1) 'Princrpal mout
2) 1nler6t moml

(c) The mout of interest due ud payable for the period of delay in m8king palment (which have b@n Daid but bryond do
rd\ The momt of interest rccrued md remaining uoad al end olthe
(e) Thc mmt of furdrer interGt rcmidng due ed payable evm in the succ@ding yffi, util such date when lhe interest dups

above ue &tually paid to fie small mterprise, for the purpose of disallowme of a deductible expmdituc uder s4tion 23 of
fte MSMED Ad, 2006.

mnorino nanod
(a)

o)



Numerator D€nominxtor Current Period Previous Period 7" of variuce*
,iquidity Ratio

Cwnt Rrtio (tim6)

t524.30 t21S-97

l.19 0.78 53%

Trade ReceivablesrcEh &
Csh Equiva.lents+Short
Tem lpru &
Adwces+Other Cwent
Assets

Shon Tem
Borcwings+Trade
Payabl6+Other Cwot
Lisbilities+Shon Tcm
ProvisioN

Solvency Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio (tims)

I I 14.37 3000.00

0.37 034 9/o
Long Tem Bonowings +

Iong-Tem
Provisiom+Shofr-Tem
Bofowinss

Shue Capital

Debt SeNi@ Cowrlge Ratio (tih6)

t72.84 19.13

2.18 \23 1\vo
Nct Prc6t Beforc

Iu+Depreiation md
Amortiation
Esens#Inierest ExDense

Repaymmt of irotallmos
& interest

Profitabilitr r&tio

Net Profit Reo (%)
.66.89 161E.19

-0.04 0It -136%
Net Profrl Aficr Ta Revenue from OperaUoN

Retu on Equrty Rrto (oZ)

-66.E9 3000.00

-0 02 0.07 -t320/oNet Profit After Tu-
Preference Dividend

Shue Capital

Rem on Caprta.l cmployed f/o)

26,55 1303.57

0.02 0. l3 -98%Net Profit Before
Tu+Finsce Cost

Shee Capital+Reserves
md Surpls+Long-Tem
Bonomgs

Utilization Ratio

Trade R@elvablos twover ratro (tm6) 1618.19

Rwaue ftom Operatroro

447,1t

Trade Recervables
315 2.98 215%

lnvmtory trmover r&ho (tm$) 0.00
Cost of Cmds Sold

0.00
NA

Trade pryablG tumwr ratio (timc) 637.06
O.errhno Exb.n<.<

484.36 132 1.43 32%

Net capital tumover rstio (times)
t67a-79

Revonue from Operation

24E.38

Cuent Assets-Cw@t 6.16 -6. l6 -210%

Liquidity Ratio
Current Ratio (umes) lncreGe in C6h & C6h Eouvalnes bv INR 596.96 Lakhs

Solvency Ratio
Duns fie FY 2022-23- the loss afier defened td rs INR 66.89 Lal&s

Profit.bility ratio
3t Profit Ratio (%)

-

Rem m Equty Rsio (%)
Rctun @ Capitr.l employed (%)

Utilization R tio

Duing the FY 2022-23, the loss a.fter defered tu rs SlB q! !214!!
Dwine the FY 2022-23, the loss before defened H is INR 49.90 L8khs

Trade Reervables tmover rario (timm)

Net @ital tumover ratro (tm6)
Reduction ofrevenue from oDeruore by INR 273.29 la.khs

Reduction ofrevenue ftom oDcr8tioN by INR 273.29 L*hs

Corporate Social RepoNibility

Detrilt of Crypto Curercy or Virtual Curoc,

The Compuy hs trot tlsdrd or invested in Crypto cwacy or Virtual Cuocy duing the fi@ci8l y6 2022-23

Coopliue with oumbar of hycE of co6peh!

The Compey d6 rcl haw ary Subsidiric md ha@ Clase (87) of stoo 2 of lhc Act r€d with Compui6 (R6triction @ n@bcr of L8yqs) Rul6, 2017 is nor applicablc.

Compliucc with epproycd Schene(s) of Arugements
The Compury ho rct madc uy qugem@ts 6 per S@ 230 of Tho Compei6 Act, 2013

Utilisation of Borowed funds md sharc premium:

mtities (Intemedides) wifi the udemmdmg specified in clause (xiv) of additional regulatory roquiremot of Schedule Itr of drc Compoies Act, 20 I 3 .

of Schcdulc Itr oftlrc Compei6 Act, 2013.

45

46

47

4E

49



MIV LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

NoTES To STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONtiNUEd...)

50. The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General Instructions

in respeci of Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,read

with iule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Accordingly, the Company has complied

with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium sized company.

51. In the opinion of the Management, current assets, loans and advances shall realize a value as shown

in the Balance Sheet, if realized in the ordinary course of business.

52. Balances of current assets, loans and advances and current liabilities are subject to

confi rmation/reconci I iation.

53. Balance of Cash, Inventory and Property, Plant & Equipment are as physically verified and certified

by the Management.

54. There was no amount overdue to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME) as on 3lst March,

2023. MSMEs have been identified based on information available with the Company.

55. Losses on account of impairment of assets have not been recognized in the books.

56. The Company did not have any pending litigation(s) as on the date of the Balance Sheet, which

would adversely impact its financial position.

57. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

58. The Company operates in a single segment and since the company does not fall under Level 1

category as difineA by the Council of ICAI, no additional disclosure under Accounting Standard -
17, "segment Reporting" is required.

59. Retated Party Disclosure

D List of Related Parties:

i) Key Manaserial Personnel (KMP):

a) Dr. Ellangovan K.
b) Shaji Mathew

Director
Director

ii; Enterprises where KMP/ their relatives have sot substantial influence:

a) IWs. INKEL Renewable Energy Private Limited is a company in which Dr.

Ellangovan K is a Director"



b) M/s. INKEL Limited is a company in which Dr. Ellangovan K is a Managing

Director.
c) M/s. INKEL Infrastructure Development Projects Limited is a company in which

Dr. Ellangovan K is a Nominee Director.

d) M/s. INK-ES Trade Centre Limited is a company in which Dr. Ellangovan K is a

Nominee Director.
e) M/s. INKEL-EKK Roads Private Limited is a company in which Dr. Ellangovan K

is a Director.

0 M/s. Kerala Infrastructure Fund Management Limited is a company in which Dr.

Ellangovan K is a Managing Director.
g) M/s. INKEL-KSIDC Projects Limited is a company in which Dr. Ellangovan K is a

Nominee Director.
h) M/s. Norka-Roots (Sec 25 Company) is a company in which Dr. Ellangovan K is a

Director.
i) M/s Tecil Chemicals and Hydro Power Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji

Mathew is a Whole Time Director.
j) M/s VKL Estates India Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew is

a Director.
k) M/s VKL Projects India Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew

is a Director.

D M/s Sanei Elevators India Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew

is a Director.
m) M/s IVLS Infrastructure Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew

is a Director.
n) M/ K V Apartments Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew is a

Director.
o) Mis Sandune Properties Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew

is a Director.
p) M/s Vizhinjam Properties India Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji

Mathew is a Director.
q) M/s VKL Builders India Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew

is a Director.
r) M/s Sealand Builders Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew is a

Director.
s) M/s VKL Infrastructure Products Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji

Mathew is a Director.

0 M/s Lintex Constructions and Properties Private Limited is a company in which Mr.

Shaji Mathew is a Director.
u) M/s Seethathode Constructions and Properties Private Limited is a company in

which Mr. Shaji Mathew is a Director.
v) M/s VKL Resorts India Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew is

a Director.
w) M/s Poothotta Resorts Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew is

a Director.
x) M/s JVK Hotels and Hospitality Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji

Mathew is a Director.
y) M/s APPU S Travel and Tourism Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji

Mathew is a Director.
z) M/s VK Mining and Logistics Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji

Mathew is a Director.



aa) M/s Changanacherry Properties Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji

Mathew is a Director.

iii) Associatei Holdine ComPanv:

a) M/s. Seabird Seaplane Private Limited (Associate)

iv) Promoter Companies:

a) Inkel Limited
b) M FAR Enterprises Private Limited
c) VKL Estate India Private Limited

II) Balances outstanding with Related Parties
(INR in Lakhs)

Figures in brackets represent amounts for previous year. Related party relationships are as identified

by the Management and the same are relied upon by the auditors.

Particulars Enterprises where KMP/
Relative have substantial

influence
(Inket Limited)

Associate Company
(Seabird Seaplane
Private Limited)

Total

Investment in
Equity Shares

Nil
(Nil)

269.t4
(26e.r4)

269
(26e

I
I
4
4)

Loans & Advances Nil
(Nil)

301.85
(301.8s)

301.85
(301.8s)

Investment in
Preference Shares

1600
(1600)

Nil
(NiD

1600
(1600)

Reimbursement of
Expenses payable

8.72
(7.60)

Nil
(Nil)

8.72
(7.60)

Guarantee
Commission

38.44
(11.s2)

Nil
(Nil)

38.44
(11.s2)

Reimbursement of
Expenses paid

14.47
(e.48)

Nil
(Nil)

t4.47
(e.48)

Guarantee
Commission paid

5.00
(10.1e)

Nil
(Nil)

s.00
(1 0.1 e)



60.Information pursuant to the provisions of Part II of Schedule III [Division I] of the

Companies Act,20l3.
(INR in Lakhs)

For the period
01.04.2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period
01.04.2021to

31.03.2022

Particulars

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

84.65

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil Nil

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

1. Contingent Liabilities not provided for in the
Accounts.

2. Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be

executed on capital account and not provided for

3. Information on dues to Small Scale Industrial Units
(As certified by the Management)

a) Cases of suppliers who are covered under the 'lnterest
on Delayed Payments to Small Scale and Ancillary
Industrial Undertakings Act, 1993,which have come

to the notice of the Company.

b) Amount outstanding for payment to SSIs

c) Name of SSIs to whom the Company owes a sum

exceeding Rs. I lakh which is outstanding for more

than thirty days.

4. The information required under Part II of Schedule III
[Division I] of the Companies Act,2013 to the extent

applicable to the Company are given below:

a) Value of imports calculated on C.I.F. basis by the

Company during the accounting period in respect

of - Raw materials, Components and spare parts

and Capital goods

b) Expenditure in Foreign Cumency during the

accounting period on account of royalty, know-
how, professional and consultation fees, interest,

and other matters.
c) (i) Total value of all imported raw materials, spare

parts and components consumed during the

accounting period and;

(ii) Total value of all indigenous raw materials, spare

parts and components similarly consumed and;

l1 The of each to the total



d) The amount remitted during the accounting period
in foreign currencies on account of dividends.

e) Earnings in Foreign Exchange

5. Foreign Exchange Differences

a) Debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss
b) In respect of forward exchange contracts to be

accounted in the subsequent years

6. Auditors' Remuneration
a. For Statutory Audit
b. For Tax Audit
c. For Other services

7. Remuneration to Directors

a. Managerial Remuneration
b. Rent

8. Employee Benefit @isclosure under AS - 15)

Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on account of defined contribution plans:
i) Employer's Contribution to ESI
ii) Employer's Contribution to PF

9. Earnings per Share

a) Basic:
i) Profit /(loss) for the period
ii) Number of Equity Shares
iii) Earnings per Share
iv) Face Value per share

b) Diluted:
i) Profit / (loss) for the period
ii) Number of Equity Shares
iii) Earnings per Share
iv) Face Value per share

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

1.40
0.40
Nil

Nit
Nil

0.20
4.tt

(66.87)
30000000

(0.22)
10

(66,87)
30000000

(0.22)
l0

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

0.91

0.7 5

Nil

Nit
Nil

0.27
3.58

216.93
30000000

0.72
10

2t6.93
30000000

0.72
l0

6r. The Company did not default in repayment of loans or borrowing repayment from any financial
institution or banks.

62. The arrears of cumulative preference share dividend is NR 1204 Lakhs for the year (Previous Year
- 1032 Lakhs) which is not recognized in the Books of Accounts.



63

61,

During the year, the State Bank oflndia (SBI), SME Branch, Emakulam advanced a working capital
term loan under the Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL) of INR 600 Lakhs to the Company
against the hypothecation ofstock, receivables, plant & machinery and fixed assets. The loan is for
a period of 60 months and is to be repaid after a moratorium period of24 months in 36 installments
at an interest rate of 9.25%o per annum.

These financial statements have been prepared in the format prescribed by Schedule III
[Division I] to the Companies Act, 2013.

65, Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform to current year's
classification.

As per our Audit Report of even date.

On behalf of the BoardFor Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006138S

rge K6rah, FCA, DISA
Partner
M. No.: 026077
UDLN : 23 02b 0++ Bq x Y v ttl + I 6 5

Place : Cochin
Date :1610612023

For MIV Logistics Private Lim

llangovan
Director
DIN:05272476

Shaji K Mathew
Director
DIN: 01866682

J v
Company SecretarY
M.No.A58228

c0cl.ltN
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Korah & Korah
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of MIV Losistics Private Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Staternents of MIV LOGISTICS
PRfVATE LIMITED ("the Company") and its Associate, which cornprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at 31il March 2023,the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement and Notes to the financial statements, including a sunlnaly of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory infonnation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for tlre effects of the matter described in the Basrs for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in confonnity rvith the accounting
principles generally accepted in India;

a) in the case ofthe Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Cornpany as at March
3l't, 2023; and

b) in the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Caslr Flow
Statement of the loss. and its cash flows.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Investment by the Company in the equity shares of ArI/s. Sea Bird Sea Plane Private Limited, its associate
amounting to INR 2.70 Crores, is valued at cost without any impairntent loss. The associate corupany
has not comntenced comruercial operations since 2nd November 2012, being its date rdincorporation.
We also understand that its creditors have approached the National Conryany Luu, Tribunal(NCLT)

for liquidation of the associate contpany. On the basis of thesefacts, it is cottstt"ued that the associate
contpany is no longer a 'Going Concern' and hence the assets of the associate contpany ctre to be valued
at the net realizable value (NRV). In the absence of any auditedJinancial statenrcnt,s or the liquidation
report, impairment in the value of this investrnent of the Contpany cannot he ascertained by us. The
Company had also advanced a loan of INR 3.02 Crores to l4/s. Sea Bird Sea Plarte Privute Limitedfor
which no repayment of principal is seen. The Company has not made any proyision fut' the realizability
of the loan advanced. Further the Company has not accounted for the interesl duc on the said loan.
Therefore, since theworkoutfor intpairnrcnt of the equity investment has not beett prutvidedfor autlit,
we are not in a position to comntent on the intpact of such impairntenl or rculizability on the
Consolidated Financial Statements in this regard.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Finarrcial Statements
section and in Appendix A to our report. We are independent of tlre Cornpan)1 in accordauce with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirernents that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial staternents uuder the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fillfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these rbquirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

l't FLOOR, LUCKY STAR BUILDING, MARKET ROAD, COCHIN.682 035

E-mail : info @ korahandkorah.com I Websi te : w ww. korahandkorah.com

*



Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifoing our opinion, we draw attention to the following Notes forming part of the

consolidated fi nancial statements;

Trade Receivables havingbalances more than 3 years amount to INR0.31 Crores as on 3l'' March
2023 of which the top 10 accountfor INR 0.27 Crores. Neither are there any trunsuL-tions with these

perties during the financial year nor has any balance confirntations been received for the year. The

break-up is as below:

Party
Balance as at 3l't March 23

(INR in Crores.)
M&B Associates 0.07

Jetz Global Logistics 0.06

Tenny Jose And Associates Limited 0.03

Omega Agencies 0.03

Omshree International Private
Limited

0.02

Bon Freight 0.02

Blue Axis Shipping 0.01

Berio Logistics India Private
Limited

0.01

Flyjac Logistics Pvt Ltd (CSL
Limited)

0.01

C Exim Logistics 0.01

Total 0.27

No provision has been made in respect of the above balances by the Contpany. Refer Note. 16.l of
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report l'hereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the Other Information. The Other Itrfonnation

comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Attnexures to Board's Report, but

does not include the consolidated financial statements and our Audit Report thereon. Our opinion on

the consolidated financial statements does not cover the Other Infomration and we do not express any

fonn of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our respoltsibility is to read the

Other Information and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Infornratiort is nraterially inconsistent

with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears

to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have perfonned, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report

in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management/Those Charged With Governance for the Consolidatetl Financial

Statements

The Cornpany 's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Act, with

respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a trr-te and fair view of the

financial position, financial perfonnance and cash flows in accordance with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, including the Accouuting Standards specified urlder Section I

of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. This responsibility also inc



maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgrnents and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and mainterrance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from rnaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.
In preparing the consolidated financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, ulatters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Managernent either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectiVes are to obtain reasonable assurance about wliether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audit
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assr.rrance but is not a gllarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered rnaterial ifl
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the econornic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

With respect to the additional responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated finarrcial statements as

required under SA 700, refer'Appendix A'.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central

Government of India in tenns of sub-section (l l) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the

'Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we repoft that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as appears from our examination of those Books of Account.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.

d. In our opinion and according to the information and explauation given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Cornpanies (Accounts) Rules,2014.



e. On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 3l'tMarch,2023,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified as on 3l
March, 2023,from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with refererlce to consolidated
financial statements of the Cornpany and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in oAnnexure B'; and

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
1l of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
consolidated financial statements. Refer Note 56 to the consolidated firrancial statements;

b) The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there are any material foreseeable losses. Refer Note 57 to the consolidated financial
statements;

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company;

e) (i) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kirrd of firnds) by
tlre Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), irrcluding foreign entities
("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultirnate
Beneficiaries;

(iii)Based on audit procedures, we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused Lrs to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material m is-staternent.

0 The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year irr contravention of
the provisions of section 123 of the Act.

*
-

(ii) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Cornpany
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Pafties"), with the

,understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, tlrat the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultirnate Beneficiaries.



3. Since the Company is a private limited company, the provisions of Section I 97 do not apply and
hence, we do not report on the same.

For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.0061385

Zrf=_

M. George Korah,l'CA, DISA
Partner
M No. 026077
UDIN: 2302607 7 BGXYVN3 I 44

Place: Cochin
Date: l6tr'1sne,2023

c0cHlN



Korah & Korah
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

.APPENDIX A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR,S REPORT OI.- EVEN DA,I'E ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF'MTV LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Slatements (Continued...)

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgnrent and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identiff and assess the risks of rnaterial misstatement of the consolidated financial statemeltts.
whether due to fraud or error, design and perfonn audit procedures responsive to those risks, arrd
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis tbr oLrr opinion. Tlre risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for orre resulting fronr
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, rrisrepresentations, or the
overide of internal control.

ll Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether tlre Company lras adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiver-ress of such controls.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unceftainty exists related to events
or conditions that rnay cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to coutitrue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
audit report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated financial staterrents or, if suclt
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based orr the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our audit report. However, future events or conditions rnay cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concent.

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial staterrents represent the
underlying transactions and events in a lnanner that acliieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inclLrding any significant deficiencies in
intemal con{rol that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged rvith governance witlr
a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that rnay reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
IIRN No.006

FCA,

M No. 026077
UDIN: 2302607 7 BGXYVN3 I 44

Place: Cochin
Date: l6tr' lune,2023

l.t FLOOR, LUCKY STAR BUILDING, MARKET ROAD, COCHIN.682 035
Tel : 0484 - 237 l8ll, 23@428,

E-mail : info @korahandkorah.com I Website : www.korahandkorah.com

COCH I N,4



Korah & Korah
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report

1.

Referred to in paragraph I under on 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory l(equirements' of
our Independent Audit Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial Statements of MIV
Logistics Private Limited for the year ended 31't March, 2023

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("Order"), issLred by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (ll) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of suclr
checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explauations given to us, we
further report that:

a) The Company is in the process of updaling the records showingJull put'ti<:ulors, including
quantitative details and situation as required under Schedule II oJ'the Act. o.f'Property, Plant
and Equipment and Intangible Assets.

b) All Property, Plant and Equiprnent have been physically verified by the Management at
reasonable intervals. However, since the maintenance of proper records ere still underway.
The ascertainment of material discrepancies if any, is also in progress.

c) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and on tlre basis of our
dxamination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of imrnovable properties (other
than immovable properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the Consolidated financial statements are
held in the name of the Company.

d) The Cornpany has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (includirrg Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Comparry for holding any
benami property under the Benarni Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

3. During the year, the Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or securi$r or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to conrpanies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or any other parties. Hence, tlre requirernent to repoft on clause 3(iii)(a)
to 3(iiiXf) of tlie Order is not applicable to the Cornpany

4. In our opinion and according to the infonnation and explanations given to r,rs, provisious of Sectiou
185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security have been
complied.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during tlre year and hence the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and tlre provisions of sectiorrs 73 to16 or any other
relevant provisions of tlre Act and rules framed there under are uot applicable.

6. The Company is not required to rnaintain cost records prescribed by the Central Government

5.

under sub-section (l) of section 148 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(vi)
applicable to the Company.

I.t FLOOR, LUCKY STAR BUILDING, MARKET ROAD, COCHIN - 682 035
Tel : M84 - 237 l8ll, 2364428,

E-mail : info @ korahandkorah.com I Website : www. korahandkorah.com

of the Order is not

2. The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause (ii) (a) of the Order
is not applicable.



7,

9,

a) According to the infonnation and explanations furnished to us and according to our
examination of the books of account, the Company is regular in depositirrg rvith appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including including Goods and Services Tax, Provident
Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise and any
other statutory dues applicable to it other than Labour Welfare Fund (LWF1.

b) According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of income tax, sales tax, Goods and Services Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and other
material statutory dues were in arrears, as at 3lst March, 2023 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable, except for Labour Welfare Fund (LWF) which is
not quantifiable by the Company.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinatiorr
of the records of the Company, no statutory dues relating to Goods and Services Tax, provident
fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, dLrty of custorns, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues which have been deposited on accolrr.rt
of any dispute.

According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinatior-r
of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessurents under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirerrent to report on
paragraplr 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any governrnent ar"rthority.

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explatrations given to us, the Cornpany has
utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the pLlrposes for which
they were obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures perfonned by
us, and on an overall examination of the Consolidated financial staterrents of the Company, we
report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-terrn purposes by the
Company.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
Consolidated financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its sLrbsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures during the year ended March 31'I 2023. Hence clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not
applicable.

0 According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

'*
o-

8.



12.

13.

10.
a) According to the information and explanation given to us and the based on the examination of

the records, the Company did not raise money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Corrrpany has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially
or optionally convertible) during the year and hence the question of whether the requirements
of section 42 and section 62 of the Act have been complied with and the fLrnds raised have been
used for the purposes for which the funds were raised does not arise. Accordingly paragraph
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

11.

a) Based on the audit procedures performed and representations obtained fi"orrr Managemeut, we
report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the period.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in
Fonn ADT-4 as prescribed underrule l3 of Cornpanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,20l4 with
the Central Government.

c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle-blower complaints received
during the year by the Cornpar,y.

The Cornpany is not a Nidhi Company in accordance with Nidhi Rules 2014. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. all transactions
made by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sectiort lll and 188 of
Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Consolidated Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14.

a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company's internal audit systent needs to be

augmented.

b) Also, as per Section 138 of the Act, since no Internal Audit is applicable to the Cornpany, we
have not considered any Internal Audit report.

15. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with them during the period under review. Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable.

16.

a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act,1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company is not a Core Investment Cornpany (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by

the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

c) According to the information and explanation provided to us, there is uo core investment

company within the Group (as perthe provisions of the Core Investrlent Contpanies (Reserve

Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicable.



17. The Company has not incurred cash losses in tlie current and in the in-rnrediately preceding
financialyear.

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors durring the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

19. On the basis of our understanding of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other infomatiorr accornpanying the
Consolidated financial statements, knowledge of the Board of Directors and rlanagement plans,

no material uncertainty exists as on the date of tl-re audit reporl that Courpany is capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when thev fall dLre within a
period ofone year from the balance sheet date.

20. The Company does not fall within the prescribed limits for the purpose of section 13 5 of the Act.
Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

21. The provisions of clause 3(xxi) of the Order are not applicable to Corrsolidated financial
statements, and hence we do not report on the same.

For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
FRN:006

M No. 026077
UDIN: 2302607 7 BGXYVN3 1 44

Place: Cochin
Date: l6th June,2023

,/r c0cHlN



AAIV LOGISTICS PRIVATE LII{ITED E lTS ASSOCIATE

[ClN Number- U63012K1201 1PTC0288391

Consolldated Balance Sheet as at 31st l{arch. Z0Z3

Partlculars
No:

Flgures at the end of the
current reptrtlng Perlod

Fl8urs at the end of
the prevlous repstlnB

perlod

Shareholder's Funds

(a) Share Capitat
(b) Reserves & Surptus

Total

(2) Non - Current Llabllltles
(a) Long - Tem Borrowings

(b) Long - Term ProYisions

Total

Current Llabllltles
(a) Short Term Borrowings

(b) Trade Payabtes

(A) Totat outstanding dues of micro & smatl enterprises;

(B) totat outstanding dues of creditoB other than micro

smat[ enterprises
(c) Other Current Liabitities
(d ) Short- Term Provisions

Total

Total Equlty and Llabllltles

[. ASSETS

Nff-Current Assts
(a) Property Plant and Equipment & lntangibte Assets

i) Property, Ptant and EquiPment

ii) lntangibte assets

iii) Capitat Work-in-Progress
(b) Non - Current lnvestments
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

(d) Long - Term Loans and Advances

(e) Other non-current assets

Total

(2) Current As$ts
(a) Trade Receivabtes

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(c) Short -Term Loans and AdYances

(d) Other Current Assets

TotaI

Total As*ts

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11.a

1'l.b

1Z

'13

't4

15

16

't7

18

19

4,600.00
(2,41 8.00)

4,600.00

(2,350.81 l

2,1 82.00

600.00
't6.17

2,249.19

375.07

616.',t7

498.20

484.35

290,43

2.93

325.07

694.00

632.71

1 18.48

11.44

'1,275.91 1,456.r 3

4,074.O8 4,030.39

873.07

1,053.53

't47.56

192.94

249.50

33.18

964.48

1,109.78

147.86

209.93

249.50

209.50

2,549.78

447.3',1

647.09

354.07

75.83

2,891.05

655.71

50.1 3

377.01

56.49

1,524.30 I ,1 39.34

4,O74.O8 4,030.39

lll. Slgnlflcant Accantlng Pollcles & Notes formlng Part of Flnancial

Statements
r&2

As per our Audit Report of even date attached.

For Korah & Korah

Chartered Accilntants
FRN No. 006138S

lrt. Gmrge

M,No: 026077

uorx: 2R\ 26011 q,L\ xXV N%\\
Ptace: Cochin

Date:16l06/2023

On behalf of the Bmrd
For t tv Loglsucs Prlvate Llmlted

Dlrector
DlNi 05277476

Shajl K
Dlrects
DIN: 01866682

M.No.A5622E

Secretsry

N ote

I. EOUITY AND LIABILTTIES

DISA



Particulars

I igures at the end ol the current
reporting period

Figures at the end of the previous
reporting period

No. of Shares Amount No.of Shares Amount
SEARE CAPITAL
Authorized

40000000 Equity Shiles ofRs. l0/- each (Prcvious year: 10000000
Eqility Shdres ofRs.l0/- each)

20000000 1 0 75% Redeemable Preference shiles of Rs. I o/-each (Previous yedr:
20000000 10.75% rcdeemable preference shares ofRs,10/- each)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
30000000 Equity Shues of Rs. I 0/- erch tutty paid-up (Previoxs year j0000000

Equity Sharcs ofRs.l0/- each)

16000000 10.75% Redeemable Pref€rence Shtres ofRs.l0/- eeh (Prcviorc yedt:
6000000 redeemable preference shqres ofRs.l 0/- each)

40000000

20000000

4000.00

2000.00

40000000

20000000

4000.00

2000.00

6.00.00.000 6000.00 6.00.00.000 6000.00

30000000

16000000

3000.00

1600.00

30000000

16000000

3000.00

1600.00

4_60-00-000 4500_00 4.60.00.000 4600.00

MIV LOGISTICS PRWATE LIMITED & ITS ASSOCTATE

NOTE-3SEARECAPITAL (h Lrldr)

The authoriad, issued, subscribed md fully paid up shue capital comprises of equrty & preference shres with a pu valuc ofRs. I 0/- each ro follows

The Compmy hc one clds of Equity Shaes having face value per Shre of Rs. l0/- md Redemble Preference shues having fmc value per shue of Rs.l0/- crch

Eouitv Shares
The Compuy ho one clos ofEqurty shres havmg face value ofRs l0/ each Each shryeholder is eligible for one vote per shue held The Divrdend rfmy, proposed by
Bord ofDtcctors is subject to approyal by Shueholders n the ensuing Amul General meeting,except in the case ofinterim dividend. In the event ofliquidatiorL the
equity sh{e holders ue e ligible to receivc the remaining assets of the compay after distribution of all prefcrential mouts in proportion to their shueholding.

10.7570 Red@mable Preference shrrB
RedeemablcPrefcrcnceshuescarryafixedcmulatrve dividendof 1075%mdcmbeconvcrtedintoEquitysh{esatthcoptionoftheholderaftsthep€nodof10
Yeds.(Yeuending 2025ud2026respectivelybroedontheissuedateofpreferenccshoes)

Shsrcs held by Eolding Company , Subsidisry Compstry , Associstes etc

Shues held by
Its Holding Co. & its Uttimate Holdmg Co

Subsidiries of its Holding Co. & its Ultimat€ Holdng Co
Associates of its Holding Co. & Its Ultirote Holding Co.

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nit
Nil

NiI
Nil
Nil

Share held by och shareholder holding more thal 57o sbars
Eouitv Share
INKEL Limitcd - 39.43% (Previous Yer 39.43 %)

M FAR Entcrpriscs Pvt Ltd - 25 40 % (P Y 25.40 %)

VKL Estate lndia h4 Lrd - 15.17 % (P y l5.t'7 %)

Shri. YusuffaliMA- lO%(PY lO%)

Shri. J KMcnon- 5 % (P Y 5 %)

Shri. Siddeek Ahmed Haji Pmthrayrl - 5 o/. (P Y 5 %)

10.7570 Redeemable Preference shsreg

INKEL Lmited - 100%

11829114

'1620286

4550000

3000000

1500000

I 500000

ttaz.9'l
'162.03

455.00

300.00

150.00

150.@

11829714
'7620286

4550000

3000000

1 500000

l 500000

1182.97

762.03

455.00

300.00

150.00

150.00

16000000 1600.00 I 6000000 1600 00

Particulqrs

Figures rt the end ofthc current
reporting period

Figures at the end ofthe previoug

reporting period

No. ofShercs Amourt No.ofShares Amount
Equity Shere
Nmber of shues outstmding at the begiming of the yeu
Shres issud duing the pcriod
Shdes bought back duing thc period
Nmber of shues Outstanding at the end of the yeu

30000000 3000.00
0.00

0.00

3000.00
0.00
0.00

3.00.00.000 3000.00 3.00.00.000 3000.00

l0.75yo Redeemable Preferetrce shsrs
Nmber of sh[es outstsding at the begiming of the yeil
Shres issued duing the period
Shres bought back duing the period
Nuber of shues Outstandinc at the end of thc veu

16000000 1600.00

0.00
o.o0

1600 00

000
0.00

4.60.00.000 4600.00 ,1.60.00.000 4600.00

300000001

I

I 6oooooo I

:l



Details of Shares held by Promoter / Promoa€r Group st the end of the Year

Eouitv Shars ofRs.l0/-each fully oaid
INKEL Limited - 39.43% (Previous Yeil 39.43 %)
M FAR Enterpnses h,1 Ltd - 25 .40 % (P Y 25 .40 %)
VKI- Estate India h/t Ltd - 15.1'1 Yo (P Y 15.17 o/o)

10.757o Redemable Preference sharq
INKEL Lmited - 100/"

118297 t4
7620286

4550000

1182.9',7

'162.03

455.00

tt8297t4
7620286

4550000

tt82 g',t

'162 03

455.00

24000000

I 6000000

2400.00

1600.00

24000000

I 6000000

2400.00

1600 00
40000000 4000.00 40000000 4000.00



MIV LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED & ITS ASSOCIATE

[CIN Number- U630l2KL20l lPTC028839I

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March' 2023

As per our Audit Report of eve n date attached.

"For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 006

M. FCA, DISA

M.No:026077
UDIN: 23a2Ga11Bu\xX\ \\a\\
Place: Cochin
Date:1610612023

Ou bchalf of the Board
Fc 'NIIV Logistics Private

$*"rt
K lVangov"o
Dir .ctor

Shaji K Mathew
Director
DIN:01866682DIN

Josmy Jos r

(In Lrkhs)

Particulars
Note
No.

For the period
01.04.2022 to
3r.03.2023

For the period
01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

I. Rcvenue from Operations

II. Other Income

III.'l'otal Income

IV. [)xpenses:
Direct Expenses

Empbyee Benefit Expense

Finan;e Costs

Depre ciation and Amortisation

Other Expenses

IV.Toral Expenses

Y. Prolit Before Tax (III - IV)
VI. Ta.r Expense:
(l) Current Tax
(2) Delbrrcd tax

VII. Profit / (Loss) for the period (V-VI)

VIII. Profit / (Loss) from Associate

IX. Profit / (Loss) for the period (VII+VIII)

X. Earning per Equity Share:
(l) Basic
(2) Diluted

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

27

1,678.79

5l .93

1,952.08

57.09

1,730.72 2,009.17

637.06

74.56

76.45

163.28

829.27

90s.49

60.23

1t7.24

178.54

512.39

1,780.62 1,773.89

-49.90 235.28

16.99 18.35

-66.89 216.93

-0.30 -0.30

-67.19 216.63

(0.22)
(0.22)

0.72

0.72

c0chtN

M.No.A58:28

*



MIV LOGTSTICS PRIVATE LIMITED & ITS ASSOCIATE

Statement of Cash Flows for the ended 3lst March 2023
(In Lakhs)

sr.
No

Particulars
For the period 01.04.2022

to 31.03.2023

For thc period
01.04.2021to

31.03.2022

(49.91)

163.28

4.07

3.60
76.45
(5. l3

178.54

r.95
3.82

n7.24
( l 5.70)

23s.29

208.40
22.94

(19.34)

192.36 521.14

(164.16)
(21 .88)

13.39

( l 95.80)
(147.87)

171.95

212.00 (172.6s\

72.00

245.84
4.54

(0.65)
(171.72\ 321.73

232.64

(1.26',)

670.22

232.64 668.96

-15.62

5.r3

(1r.66)

15.70

1

2

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Taxes
Adjustment for :

Depreciation and Amortisation
Provision for kave Encashments

Provision for Gratuity
Finance Costs

Lnterest Income

Operating profit before Working Capital Changes
Changes in Working Capital
Adjustments for ( lncrease )\Decrease in Operating Assets

Trade Receivables

Short term loans and advances

Other Current Assets

Adjustments for increase (Decrease ) in Operating Liabilities
Short Term Borrrowings
Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities
Short term Provisions

Cash generated from Operations
Taxes Paid

Gratuity Adjusted
Leave encashment paid

Net cash Provided by Operating activities -( A )

CASH FLOWS FROM IIY!'ESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property Plant & Equipment
Other Non current Asset -Security deposit received
Investments in Equity shares

Transfer from Capital Work kr Progress

sale of Assets

Investments in lease hold rights
lnterest received

Net Cash from Investing activities - ( B ) -10.49 4.04

t76.32
274.93
(76.4s),

(676.23)
(117.24\

374.80 (793.47')

596.95
50.t3

(120.47)
170.61

3 CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term loans and advances

Other Non cl.rrent Assets

Repayment ofLoan
Finance Costs

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities - ( C )
Net increase /( decrease ) in Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents at tle beginning ofthe year
Rounding Off Difference
Exchange Difference
Cash and bank balance at the end of the year

Comprises
Cash in Hand

647.08 50.14

0.07
With banks

0.02



Cssh snd Brnk Brhnce al lhe cnd ofthr 6,17.08 50.13

In Current Accounts
Deposit Accounts

ln Earmarked Accounts

Dividend Account

For Korsh & Korah
Chaftcrcd Accountants
FR\ No. 006

rge Kbrsh, FCA, D
Psrtncr
M.No: 026077

Imrx: Z3DzGOl 1SU\Y\V NZ\\+

230.65
416.36

,1 r,
26.'t9

On bchrlf of tho Board
For MMogistics Private Limited

Elhngovan Shrji K
Dircctor
DIN:05272476

Dircctor
DIN:01866682

Place: Cochin
Date:1610612023 Josmv

Company S€cretary
M.No..A58228

COCHIN

6
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MIV I,OGISTICS PzuVATE I,IMITED & ITS ASSOCIATE

NOTE - 5 I,ONG TERM BORROWINCS

NOIT-6 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

NOTE .7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Perticulars
Figures at thc end of

the curr€nt repofting
period

Figures at the end of
the previous reportirg

period
Current Matudties ofLong- Term Borrowings 498.20 694.00

498.20 694.00

NOTE.4 RDSERVES AND SLTRPI,US (In Lrkh3)

Particulars

Figures [t the end of
the currenl rcporting

period

Figures rt the end of
thc prcvious reporting

pcriod

Surplus
Opening BalaDce

Curent period profi, (loss)

Closing Balance

(2,350.81)
(67.t9)

(2,567.44)

2t6.63
(2,418.00) (2,350.81)

(2,118.00) (2,3s0.81)

Particulars

Figur€s at thc end of
the currcnt reporting

period

Figurcs at the end of
the previous reporting

period

(During the Jiqncial !ea/ 2022-23. a loan vas received under the Guaranteed Emergency
Crcdit Line (GECL) by way of securitization of the Cotnpany s assets. The toan is fol a

of 60 manthsflhich is repayable after a moratorium period of24 months in 36
monthly installments. Interest of 9.25a%per annum is applicable)

600.00 325.0'7

600.00 125.07

Particulars

Figures at the cnd of
thc current rcporting

period

Figurcs at thc cnd of
the prcvious reporting

pcriod

Provision for Gratuity
Provision for I€ave Dncashment

Total Lon erm Provisions

1.67

8.50

16.17

Total Rcscrves and Surplus

Secured Loan
Term Loan from State Bank Oflndia



NOTE. 8. TRADE PAYA1. LES

Particulars

Note -8.1 Trade Payables
for ,r lter

Particulars

NOTE - 9 OTHER CT]RRENT LIABI i ITIES

Partic .. lars

Retention Money payable

Statutory Dues

Security Deposit/Earnest Money Deposit
Expense Payable

Salary & Allowances payable

Sub-Lease Rent Payable - CPT
Sub-Lease Penalty Payable - CPT
Total ,Term Provisions

NOTE -10 SIIORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

Provision for Leave Encashment

Provision For Gratuity
Provision for Bonus & Exgratia

Total Short-Term Provisions

Figures at the end of
the current reporting

period

Figures at the end of
the previous reporting

period

Others
(A) Less than one year
Sundry Creditors

Advance from Customers / Servicc providers/Contractors

Total -A

378.09

0.89

446.58

5.10
378.98 451.68

105.35 179.17

1.35

r05.3s r80.52

484.33 632.20

Less than I vear 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 Years
MSME
Others 462.73 3.19 9.59
Disputed Dues MSME
Disputed dues Others

481.92 81.71 4.90

(In hkhs)

.t'rgures at the end of
the current reporting

pcriod

Figures at the end of
the prcvious reporting

period

3.55

7.91

73.82
20.26

0.08
46.20

138.60

3.55

6.34

78.34

30.1 6

0.08

290.42 118.47

Figures at the end of
the current reporting

period

Figures at the end of
the previous reporting

period

0.16

0. l0
2.67

4.60

4.t7
2.67

2.93 11.44

(B) More Than One Year
Sundry Creditors
Advance from Customers / Servict l,roviders/Contractors
Total -B

Total(A+B)

Previous vear



Particulars

Investments in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

In Associate Company - Seabird Sea Plane Private Limited
Unsecured considered good

Fully paid equity shares

Fully paid equity shares by loan conversion

Figures at the end of
the current reporting

period

Figures at the end of
the previous reporting

period

112.43

35.1 4

112.73

35. l4
147.57 147.81

Diminution in value has not been provided in the absence of a proper foir value.

Insolvency Resolution Process initiated against the Associate Company.

NOTE - 13 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

NOTE - 14 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

NOTE - 15 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(228.28)
18.35

Particulars

Figures at the end of
the current reporting

period

Figures at the end of
the previous reporting

period

Opening Balance

Current Year [(Asset)/Liability]

(209.93)
16.99

(192.941 (209.93)

Particulars

Figures at the cnd of
the current reporting

period

Figures at the end of
the previous reporting

period

a. Secured (Considered good)

Security Deposits

b.Unsecured (Considered good)

Total Long-Term Loans & Advalces

249.50 249.s0

249.50

Particulars

Figurcs at the end of
the current reporting

pcriod

Figures at the end of
the previous reporting

period

Fixed Deposit with Bank
Lien Marked FD with Commissioner of Customs 33.1 8 209.s0

33.18 209.50

NOTE - 12 NON CURRENT IN\ESTMENT



.16 TRADE RECEIVABLES

NOTE -16.1 Trade Reccivables

for

NOTE - 17 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

NOTE - 18 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars

Figures at the end of
the current reporting

period

Figures at the end of
the previous reporting

period

Unsecured, Considered good

- Over 6 Months

- Others

tt'l.33
329.98

l0l.07
554.64

447.31 65s.71

(In Lakhs)

Particulars [,ess than 6 Months 6 Months to I Year I to 2 years

Undisputed considered good 329.98 60.89 5.13

Undisputed considered Doubt ful
Disputed considered good

Disputed considered Doubtful
329.98 60.89 5.l3

Previous Year 554.64 29.10 55.04

Particulars
Figures at the end of

the previous reporting
period

Cash on Hand

Balance with Banks

Fixed Deposit with Banks

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents

0.07

230.65

416.36

0.02

23.32

26.79

647.08 50.r3

Particulars

Figures at the end of
the current reporting

period

Figures at the end of
the previous reporting

period

Secured Considered good

Advance to Seabird Sea Plane Private Limited
(Secured by charge on Movable Asset - KODIAK 100 aircraft )

The borrower Company is under a Corporate lnsolvency Resolution process.

However, the Management is confdent of realizing the loan amount with interest.

Unsecured Considered good

Advance to Suppliers and Contractors

Advance Income Tax & TDS

Balances with Govemment Authorities

Total Short Term Loans & Advances

301 .85 301.85

301.85

0.36

36.73

1 5.13

301.85

2.tt
57.98

15.07

52.22 75.16

354.07 377.01

Figures at the end of
the current reporting

period



NOTE - 19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.0061385

M. DISA

M.No: 026077

uDIN: 21b26o11 gL^xYv sirqtl

Place: Cochin
Date:1610612023

On behalf of thc Board
For MIV Logistics Private Limited (

Director
DIN: 05272476

,ffi-
Shaji K Mathew
Director
DIN:01866682

CompanY Secretary

M.No.A58228

Particulars

Figures at the end of
the current reporting

period

Figures at the end of
the previous reporting

period

Prepaid Insurance

Prepaid Expense

Interest/ Accrued lncome Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

12.08

0.39

63.36

14.43

0.42

41.64

75.83 56.49

c0cHlN

KEllangovan
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MIV LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED & ITS ASSOCIATE

NOTf, - 2l Other Income

NOTE - 22 Direct ExPenses

Note 22.1 - Other Operational Expenses includes INR 28.25 Lal:tts of Guarantee commission paid to Inkel Limited.

NOTE - 23 Employee Benefit ExPenses

NOTE - 20 Revenue from OPerations (In Lakhs)

Particulars
For the period 01.04.2022to

3r.03.2023

For the period

01,04.2021 to 37.03,2022

(a) Sale ofProducts
Domestic Sales

Export Sales

(b) Sale of Services

Domestic Sales

Export Sales

l1c; Crants or Donations received

lro) 
o,t., operating revenues

lro,", or*.r.oue From Operations

1,678.79 1,952.08

1,678.19 1,952.08

Particulars
For the period 01.04.2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period
01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

Other Income

Other non-operating income 5 1.93 57.09

51.93 57.09

Particulars
For the period 01.04.2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period
01.04.202r to 31.03.2022

Rental Charges

Direct Labour-Outsourced
Other Operational Expense

Total of Direct Expenses

232.82
161.59

242.66

27t.tl
230.35

404.02

637.07 905.48

Particulars
For the period 01.04.2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period
01,04.2021 to 31.03.2022

(a) Salaries & Allowances

Employee Salary

Managerial remuneration
(b) Contribution to Provident and Other Funds

(c) Staff Welfare Expense

Total of Employee Benelits

64.96

8.22

1.3 8

51.05

7.93

r.25

14.56 60.23



NOTE - 24 Finance Costs

NOTE - 25 Depreication/Amortization

NOTE - 26 Other f,xpenses

Particulars
For the period 01.04,2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period

01.0 4.2021 to 31.03,2022

Interest Expense 76.45 tt7.24
16.45 117.24

Particulars
For the period 01.04.2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period
01.04.2027 to 31.03.2022

(a) Depreciation on Tangible Assets

(b) Amortization on Intangible Assets

106.52

s6.76

t2l.46
57.07

163.28 178.s3

Particulars
For the period 01.04.2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period
01.0 4.2021 to 31.03.2022

(a) Rent

- OfIice Rent
- Annual Lease Rent

(b) Travelling Expenses :

- Hotel and Accommodation
- Travelling Expenses

(c) Audit Fees

- Statutory Audit Fees

- Tax Audit Fees

I - Others

l1O1 nepairs & Maintenance
- Building
- Oflice
- Machinery
- Equipment

(e) Insurance

(f) Telephone & internet charges:

- Mobile Phone Expenses

- Internet Charges

(g) Other Expenses

- Bank charges

- Sitting fee to Directors

- Annual Maintainence Contract

- Office General Expense

- Facility Management Service Expense

- Electricity and Water Charges

- Professional Charges & Legal Fee

- Penal Charges

- Rates & Taxes

- Other services

| - cPr sub-Lease Rent

lTot"l of oth.. Expenses

322.62

20 98

140
0.40
0.16

26.18

3.47

19.s6

2.42

9.31

1.80

3.39
t7.59
53.50

51.37

8.78

r53.82

5.93

80.38

46.20

307.37

21.70

0.91

0.75

24.70
t 1.96

2.46

2.',17

0.90

3.49

16.1 8

85.53

490

7.94

20.84

829.26 512.40



Particulars
For the period 01.04,2022 to

31.03.2023

For the period

01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

Basic:

Profit / (loss) for the Period

Number of Equity Shares

Eamings per Share

Diluted:

Profit / (loss) for the Period

Number of Equity Shares

Earninss oer Share

-67.20

3,00,00,000
-0.22

-67.20

3.00,00,000
-0.22

216.63

3,00,00,000
0.72

216.63

3,00,00,000

0.72

NOTE - 27 Earnings Per Share

For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 0061385

FCA, DISA
Partner
M.No: 026077

UDIN: 23Q 2b o 1't Bu\xY ! \.I 3\\
Place: Cochin

Date: 16/0612023

On behalfofthe Board
For MIV Logistics Private Limited

SwrL- Vrr,6
Director
DIN: 05272476

Shaji K Mathew
Director
DIN: 01866682

Company Secretary
M.No.A58228

c0cHrN



Mry LOGISTICS PRTVATE LIMITED & ITS ASSOCIATE

Other Notes to St.odnlooe Finrncial Statemcot!

28 ContitrSent Ulbilitic! ud Commitments (INR in Lskhs)

Particulars Figurcs at the end ofthe current Figurcs at the end ofthe
DEvious reDortine oeriod

(a)

I Clilms pdtrt the ComDmv nol eknowledsed s debt 84 65

2 Curmtes
3 other mond for which the Comouv is mntinsentlv liable

4 Arers of fixed cmulative dividmd of oreference shues

(b) colmitmenE
I Fstimararl Amnnnt .f aonhicts remeinins to be execuled on cmitel smwt md not Drouded fot
? I In..ll.i li,hilitu 

^n 
<hcr.. An.l 6th.r inwxh.nt. nrdlv niid

3 ofier comitments fsoecifv nature)

Total 84.65

Prcpoled DMdeod
There is no mowt ofdividsds p.oposed to be distributed !o equity ud preference shueholdere for the period.

The Compmy hc not revalued its Properry, Plot ud Equpmml dwgFY 2022-23

ln

Additional ReEul.tofl Informatioo

Title deds oflmmovsble property not held in name ofthe Compuy
The Compuy h6 no imovable p.operty whose title deeds re not held m the nme of the Compmy

The Compuy hs not grmted ary lm ud Adves id thc ffie of L@ to p,omoters, directors, KMPS ed the related partrc cither severally or .,ointly wth arr othc, pe@n dtd ec repayable on

demud o. withoul spsi&ing my tem or period of reprymat.

CWIP Ageiog Schedulc

The Compmy ho rc Capital Work-in-progr6s c on 3 l/032021

36 Details ofCapitsl Work-in-progres9, whosc completion is overdue or hN erceded its cost compared to its oriSinal plu*
The Compay hs no C8pitd Work-in-progr6s s on 3 l/03/2023, *trose mmpletion is overdue or hs exceded its ost @mpeed to its origmal ple

31 Ageing Schedule of lntugible Asres Under Developmcnt
The Compey h6 no lntmgible Asses uder Development s on J I 03.2023

3E Detsil! of integiblc B*t! utrdcr dcvelopmEt, whosc completion is overduc or hB eiceded it! cost comprcd to its ori8iul plur

The Compery h6 no Intsngible Asseb uder dwelopmilt s on 3 L03 2022, whose completion is overdue or hc exceeded i$ @st @mpued to its origina.l plil.

39 There ue no preedings ioitialed or pflding agairot the ompmy for holding uy benmi property mder the Bqm Trmrctiom @rohibitio) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) md the mlo made lhereuder

The Compuy ho bonowings fiom bmks or finacisl irotitutioN on th€ bsis of secuity of cmot ss€ts. However, oo quarterly rtms or statemmts of cMit 6sels hove bwn 6led by the Compuy.

The ompany hs rct ba d*lucd wilfir.l defaulter by any buk or finmcrsl IrEtimdon or other lender

The Compoy hsd no trrc&tion with ampmies struck offmder Sectioo 248 of the Compuis Act, 2013 or Soction 560 of Compue Act, 1956 duing dE FY 2022-23.

Thcrc uc no chugs or sstisfsction yct to be registercd with R€glsru of Compur beyond the shtutory penod

29

30

3l

there ue no trrcrtiru thd e€ not r@rded m dle b@ks of a@ut lo be sumdered or drsclced 6 in@me duDg the yu in thc trx sssmats uder thc In@mo Tq Act, 196l

33

34

J5

40

4t

42

,13

Particulars Fi8urcs at the cdd of the cumtrt
rnodinr n.riod

Figures rt the end ofthc

Amomt remininp uoaid to av suoolier u the end of each remtine v@:
l) 'P.incipa.l mo$t
2'l 'lnlerest mout

(b) The momt of interest paid by the Compmy in tems of section 16 of the Micro, Small ud Medium Enterprises Developmilt
Ad, 2006 (MSMED Act), along with the mout of lhe payment made to the supplier beyond the appoinled day during the yeu

of interst due md
(d)

lhe mout ot mterst 6ue mo p8y&le lor ue pen@ or qel&Y m mMg payment lmcn n&ve oeen pao our oryono urs

The mour of mlerel rccrued md remining upaid at the end of the yeu; ud
(e) Thc mout of fi[ficr interGt reruhhg due ud p&yable eva in the succeding ys, util such dste whil the interGt du6

above se rtur.lly paid to dle small qterprise, for the purpose of disallowme of a deductible expflditure uder s@tion 23 of
thc MSMED Act, 2006.

nednn< rcna#no nariad

I |P;n.ihrl rh^!nt



Numerator D€nominator Currenl Period Previous Period 7o of variancer
Liquidity Rrtio

Cuent Ratio (times)

1524.30 1275.91

Ll9 078 53%

Trade Re@irbles+C6h &
C6h Equiv&lents+Short
Tem lo0s &
Advucs+Other Cuent
Assets

Shon Tem
Bo[owings+Trade
Payables+Other Cuent
Liabilities+Short Tem
Prousions

Solvency Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio (times)

1114.37 3000.00

0.37 0.34 9%
Long Tem Borowings f
Long-Tem
Provisiore+Short-Tem
Bonowings

Shue Capital

Debt Seruice Coverage Ratio (times)

172,E4

Net Profit Before

Tu*Depreciation md
Amortization

19.13

Repayment of irotallmmts
& interest

2. l8 , 23 78%

P.olitability rstio

Net Profit Ratio (o/o)
-61.19

Net Profit After Tu
t618,19

Rewnue from Operetiom
-0.04 0.ll -1360/o

Retm on Equity Rano (7o)

-67.19 3000.00

-0.02 0.07 -1320/oNet Profil After Tu-
Preference Dividend

Shae Caprtal

Rerm on Capital employed (%)

26.55 t1E2.00

0.02 0. l3 -9\voNet Profit Before
Tu+Fimce Cost

Shse Capital+ReseNes
md Surplus+Long-Tem
Borowings

Utilization Ratio

Trade Rrceivables mover ratio (trmes) 1618,19

Revenue from ODeratioN

447,3r
3.75 2.98

Inventory tumover ratio (times) 0.00 0.00
NA

Trade payabies trmover ratio (times) 631.06

Operating ExDenses

4E4.35

Trade Payables
t32 , 43 32%

Net cspitsl moveilatio (tim6)
Revenue from Operalron

248.39

CEent Assets-Cuent
Liabilties

6.'76 -6.I6 -210%

Reason for Varimce
Liquidity Ratio

(times)

Solvency Ratio

Incrrce in Cch & Cuh Equivalnets by INR 596.96 LaUE

Coverage Ratio (times)

Profitability retio

During the FY 2022-23, the loss after defered td is INR 67 19 Lekls

on

Dmg the FY 2022-21, the loss afier defened tu is DIR 67.19 Lakhs
Duins the FY 2022-23, dre loss after defered tq is I\rR 67. 19 Lakhs

Utiliatioo Ratio

Duing fte FY 2022-23, the loss before defened td is INR 49.90 Lakhs

tmover Reduction of rwmue from operatioE b!, DIR 27J 29 La.klE

Roduction of revenue from operatioG by INR 273 .29 La].hs

Corpomte Social Respotrsibility

Details of Crypto Curetrcy or Virtual Currency

The Company h6 not fiaded or invdted in Crypto cuflcy or Virtual Cwency duing the fmncielyw 2022-23

Cohpliece with number of laycn of compuies

Th€ Compmy d@s not haw my Subsidiries ad hence Cl&ue (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Compuies (Resriction on nmber of Layere) Rules, 2017 is not applicable.

Compliuce with approved Scheme(s) of ArruSe ments

The Compuy hs not rud€ qry ueg€ments s pcr Src 230 of The Compeio Act, 201 3.

Utilisatioa of Boruwed fuds ud share premium:

(A) the Compury ho not adrced or loued or invested fuds (ei6er borowed fnds or slwe premim or my odrer soues or kind of fmds) to uy olher person(s) or otity(i6), including foreign

entities @tmediries) wifi drc uderctanding specified in claue (xiv) of sdditional regul&tory requiremot of Schedule III of the Compei* Act, 2013.

of Schedule Itr ofthe Compmes Act, 2013.

45

46

41

4E

49
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MIV LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FIN CIAL STATEMBNTS tinued...)

50. The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General Instructions

in respect of Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,20l3, read

with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Accordingly, the Company has complied

with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium sized company.

51. In the opinion of the Management, current assets, loans and advances shall realize a value as shown

in the Balance Sheet, if realized in the ordinary course of business.

52. Balances of current assets, loans and advances and current liabilities are subject to

co nfi rm ati o n/reco n c i I i ati on.

53. Balance of Cash, Inventory and Property, Plant & Equipment are as physically verified and certified

by the Management.

54. There was no amount overdue to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME) as on 3l st March,

2023. MSMEs have been identified based on information available with the Company.

55. Losses on account of impairment of assets have not been recognized in the books.

56. The Company did not have any pending litigation(s) as on the date of the Balance Sheet, which

would adversely impact its financial position.

57. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

58. The Company operates in a single segment and since the company does not fall under Level I
category as defined by the Council of ICAI, no additional disclosure under Accounting Standard -
17, "segment Reporting" is required.

59. Related Party Disclosure

r) List of Rela ted narties:

i) Kev Manaeerial Personnel (KMP):

a) Dr. Ellangovan K.
b) Shaji Mathew

Director
Director

ii) Enterprises where KMP/ their relatives have sot substantial influence:

a) M/s. NKEL Renewable Energy Private Limited is a company in which Dr.

Ellangovan K is a Director.



b) IWs. INKEL Limited is a company in which Dr. Ellangovan K is a Managing
Director.

c) lWs. INKEL Infrastructure Development Projects Limited is a company in which
Dr. Ellangovan K is a Nominee Director.

d) It4/s. INKES Trade Centre Limited is a company in which Dr. Ellangovan K is a
Nominee Director.

e) M/s. INKEL-EKK Roads Private Limited is a company in which Dr. Ellangovan K
is a Director.

0 M/s. Kerala Infrastructure Fund Management Limited is a company in which Dr.
Ellangovan K is a Managing Director.

g) Mis. INKEL-KSIDC Projects Limited is a company in which Dr. Ellangovan K is a
Nominee Director.

h) M/s. Norka-Roots (Sec 25 Company) is a company in which Dr. Ellangovan K is a
Director.

i) M/s Tecil Chemicals and Hydro Power Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji
Mathew is a Whole Time Director.

j) M/s VKL Estates India Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew is
a Director.

k) M/s VKL Projects India Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew
is a Director.

l) lWs Sanei Elevators India Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew
is a Director.

m) M/s JVLS Infrastructure Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew
is a Director.

n) M/ K V Apartments Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew is a
Director.

o) M/s Sandune Properties Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew
is a Director.

p) M/s Vizhinjam Properties India Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji
Mathew is a Director.

q) M/s VKL Builders India Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew
is a Director.

r) lWs Sealand Builders Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew is a
Director.

s) M/s VKL Infrastructure Products Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji
Mathew is a Director.

0 lWs Lintex Constructions and Properties Private Limited is a company in which Mr.
Shaji Mathew is a Director.

u) M/s Seethathode Constructions and Properties Private Limited is a company in
which Mr. Shaji Mathew is a Director.

v) M/s VKL Resorts India Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew is
a Director.

w) M/s Poothotta Resorts Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji Mathew is
a Director.

x) lWs JVK Hotels and Hospitality Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji
Mathew is a Director.

y) M/s APPU S Travel and Tourism Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji
Mathew is a Director.

z) M/s VK Mining and Logistics Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji
Mathew is a Director.



aa) M/s Changanacherry Properties Private Limited is a company in which Mr. Shaji
Mathew is a Director.

iii) Associate/ Holdinq Companv:

a) M/s. Seabird Seaplane Private Limited (Associate)

iv) Prorrloter Companies:

a) Inkel Limited
b) M FAR Enterprises Private Limited
c) VKL Estate India Private Limited

r) Balances outstanding with Related Parties
(INR in Lakhs)

Figures in brackets represent amounts for previous year. Related party relationships are as identified
by the Management and the same are relied upon by the auditors.

Particulars Enterprises where KMP/
Relative have substantial

influence
(Inkel Limited)

Associate Company
(Seabird Seaplane
Private Limited)

Total

Investment in
Equity Shares

Nil
(Nil)

269.14
(26e.14)

269.t4
(26e.14)

Loans & Advances Nil
(Nil)

301.85
(301.8s)

301.85
(301.85)

Investment in
Preference Shares

1600
(1600)

Nil
(Nil)

1600
(1600)

Reimbursement of
Expenses payable

8.72
(7,60)

Nil
(Nil)

8.72
(7.60)

Guarantee
Commission
payable

38.44
(1 1.s2)

Nil
(Nil)

38.44
(1 1.s2)

Reimbursement of
Expenses paid

t4.47
(e.48)

Nil
(Ni1)

14.47
(e.48)

Guarantee
Commission paid

s.00
(l0.le)

Nil
(Nil)

s.00
(10.1e)



60.Information pursuant to the provisions of Part II of Schedule III [Division I] of the
Companies Acq2013.

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars For the period
01.04.2022 to
31.03.2023

For the period
01.04.2021to
31.03.2022

1. Contingent Liabilities not provided for in the
Accounts.

2. Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for

3. Information on dues to Small Scale Industrial Units
(As certified by the Management)

a) Cases of suppliers who are covered under the 'lnterest
on Delayed Payments to Small Scale and Ancillary
Industrial Undertakings Act, 1993,which have come
to the notice of the Company.

b) Amount outstanding for payment to SSIs

c) Name of SSIs to whom the Company owes a sum
exceeding Rs. 1 lakh which is outstanding for more
than thirty days.

4. The information required under Part II of Schedule III
[Division I] of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent
applicable to the Company are given below:

a) Value of imports calculated on C.I.F. basis by the
Company during the accounting period in respect
of - Raw materials, Components and spare parts
and Capital goods

b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency during the
accounting period on account of royalty, know-
how, professional and consultation fees, interest,
and other matters.

c) (i) Total value of all imported raw materials, spare
parts and components consumed during the

accounting period and;

(ii) Total value of all indigenous raw materials, spare
parts and components similarly consumed and;

(iii) The percentage of each to the total consumption.

84.6s

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil



d) The amount remitted during the accounting period
in foreign currencies on account of dividends.

e) Earnings in Foreign Exchange

5. Foreign Exchange Differences

a) Debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss
b) In respect of forward exchange contracts to be

accounted in the subsequent years

6. Auditors' Remuneration
a. For Statutory Audit
b. For Tax Audit
c. For Other services

7. Remuneration to Directors

a. Managerial Remuneration
b. Rent

8. Employee Benefit (Disclosure under AS - 15)

Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on account of defined contribution plans:
i) Employer's Contribution to ESI
ii) Employer's Contribution to PF

9. Earnings per Share

a) Basic:
i) Profit /(loss) for the period
ii) Number of Equity Shares
iii) Earnings per Share
iv) Face Value per share

b) Diluted:
i) Profit / (loss) for the period
ii) Number of Equity Shares
iii) Earnings per Share
iv) Face Value per share

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

1.40
0.40
Nil

Nil
Nil

0.20
4.11

(66.87)
30000000

(0.22)
t0

(66.87)
30000000

(0.22)
l0

0.27
3.58

216.93
30000000

0.72
10

216.93
30000000

0.72
10

61. The Company did not default in repayment of loans or borrowing repayment from any financial
institution or banks.

62. The arrears of cumulative preference share dividend is INR 1204 Lakhs for the year (Previous Year

- 1032 Lakhs) which is not recognized in the Books of Accounts.

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

0.91

0.75
Nil

Nil
Nil



63 During the year, the State Bank oflndia (SBI), SME Branch, Ernakulam advanced a working capital
term loan under the Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL) of INR 600 Lakhs to the Company
against the hypothecation ofstock, receivables, plant & machinery and fixed assets. The loan is for
a period of60 months and is to be repaid after a moratorium period of24 months in 36 installments
at an interest rate of 9.25olo per amum.

64. These financial statements have been prepared in the format prescribed by Schedule III
[Division I] to the Companies Act, 2013.

65. Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform to current year's
classification.

As per our Audit Report ofeven date

For Korah & Korah
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006138S

On behalf of the Board
For MIV Logistics Private Limited

llangovanM. George Korah, FCA, DISA
Partner
M. No.: 026077
UDIN: 2.),O2GO11gr^ xYvNa\\

Place : Cochin
DaIe :16106/2023

Director
DIN:05272476

Shaji K Mathew
Direetor
DIN: 01866682

Josm ose

Company Secretary
M.No.A58228
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